Ela Town Hall
@) 1155 E. IL Route 22 P
Lake Zurich, IL




[:* ~- Supervisor’s Office
Ela :'ia ot Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSI_IIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, September 8, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e}(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor's
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.n1. on September §,
2022. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public,
as provided by law.

1. Call to Order

2. Board Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comments

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of August 11, 2022

6. Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of August 24, 2022

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (8/24) — Community Center Committee () -
Communication Committee (8/16) — Health & Wellness (8/5) — Highway (8/22) - Park Committee (8/23) -
Cemetery ()

8. Approval of Board Audit from 8/9/2022 to 9/2/2022

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery — Health & Wellness — Highway — Senior — Youth)
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

10. Midwest Transit Equipment — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of one 2024 Ford
Elkhardt Shuttle bus with an estimate of $110,000. (Final cost to be provided upon delivery of chassis.)

11. Executive Session

12, Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

13. Adjourn
Ela Township September 6, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION

9/8/2022 | |Board Meeting P60 pum, | [ owmian - Lower Level Board
Room

9/21/2022 | |Peace Pole Dedication 7 Ela Park

9/23/2022 | [Community Center Committee Meeting 8:30 am. | |Ela Township Community Center

9/27/2022 | |Communications Committee Meeting 1000 agi| [on towe hel= Upper Level
Conference Room

9/28/2022 | [Committee of the Whole 8:30 a.m. Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board
Room

9/30/2022 | |Oktoberfest 6:00 p.m. | |Ela Township Community Center

**VOLUNTEERS REQUESTED FOR OKTOBERFEST**







Clerk’s Office

El Lyor Lucy A. Prouty
Hl ina

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, August 11, 2022 - 7:00p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.

Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act. the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the

disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for

the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meetin .m. on August 11, 2022. 1In

accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the
public. as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the August 11, 2022 Ela Township Board meeting to order at
7:01 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Ufodike, and Wilhoit,
Assessor Herr, Community Program Director Dillon, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Health & Wellness
Director Marx, and Management Assistant Snyder. Trustee Sikes was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comments: At this time, we welcome any public comments three minutes a piece or a total of fifteen
minutes.
Pam Self and Shari Gullo with the Peace Pole Committee announced that they have the permit from Lake
Zurich to build the Peace Pole at Ela Park and are still planning a dedication on September 21, 2022.

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of July 14. 2022:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve the July 11, 2022 Board meeting
minutes with any additions or corrections. There were no additions or corrections. Motion passed 4 to 0.
Trustee Sikes was absent.

6. Committee meeting minutes accept meeting minutes from COW (7/27) —Communication Committee
(7/26)-Health & Wellness () —Highway (6/27) - Park Committee (7/19):
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded Trustee Bowman to accept the committee meeting minutes from
COW (7/27) — Communication Committee (7/26)-Health & Wellness () —-Highway (6/27) - Park
Committee (7/19). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.




7. _Authorization of payment of Board Audit from 7/12/2022 to 8/8/2022:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND---- -$ 173.561.04
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE---- - meen b 6.57
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND------ -- ~----$ 27.565.97
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND $ 13.357.08
TOTAL PARK MAITENANCE FUND------- $ 35.446.08
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND $ 433249
TOATAL PAYROLL- $ 154,558.43
TOTAL OF ALL FUND S =mnmmm oo $ 408.827.66

A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to authorize the payment of the Board
Audit (07/12/2022 To 08/08/2022) of $§ 408,827.66. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads
(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery —Health & Wellness —Highway —Senior — Youth)

Supervisor Report: Welcomed Ela Township new Township Manager Ted Marciniak, and congratulations
to Trustee Sikes on the birth of a baby boy.

Clerk Report: If any reports are given at meetings, I would appreciate a copy for my minutes.

Trustees Reports:
Bowman: Welcome to Ted Marciniak.

Sikes: Absent
Ufodike: The next Community Center meeting is at 8:30 a.m. on September 23, 2022.

Wilhoit: Will leave her Health and Wellness comments to Director Marx. The next Health & Wellness
meeting is on October 7, 2022.

Community Center: Community Programs Director Dillon announced that summer camp concluded on
August 10™, and Homework Club starts next week; it is completely filled. Six parents want to sign up for
next year's camp now. Seniors are all doing well.

Health and wellness: Report will be attached to the minutes.

Highway Report: Report will be attached to the minutes.

Bus Report: None

Cemetery Report: None

Assessor Report: Report will be attached to the minutes.
OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

9. Powerlink Electric, Inc. — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase and installation of a
generator from Powerlink Electric in the amount of $77.134 and include a 10% contingency factor:




A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase and installation of

a generator from Powerlink Electric in the amount of $77,134 and include a 10% contingency factor. Motion
passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.

10. Consideration & possible action to approve the General Contractor to purchase and install the second-floor
emergency exit at Town Hall:

Tabled, awaiting quotes.

11. Evans & Sons Blacktop Inc. — consideration & possible action to award the Ela Township Tennis &

Pickleball Court project to Evans & Son Blacktop. Inc. in the amount of $317.434.65 and include a 10%
contingency factor:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to award the Ela Township Tennis &

Pickleball Court project to Evans & Son Blacktop, Inc. in the amount of $317,434.65 and include a 10%
contingency factor. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.

12. Resolution 2022-08 — consideration & possible action to approve Resolution 2022-08 to
appointing Ancel. Glink. P.C. as the Ela Township Attorney:

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve Resolution 2022-08 Appointing
Ancel, Glink, P.C. as the Ela Township Attorney. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Sikes was absent.

13. Executive Session: None needed at this time.

14. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

15. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 7:26 p.m. Motion
passed 4 to 0. Trustee sikes was absent

Ela Township August 8, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office

Ela iy t Lucy A. Prouty
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Wednesday, August 24, 2022—-immediately following C-O-W meeting

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e}2) of the Open Meetmszs Act. the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all ici ractical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials. legal
counsel and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall. if that is unfeasible due to the
i ublic attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements

for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for

the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:30 a.m. on August24, 2022. In accordance

with the Open Meetings Act. the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law,

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the August 24, 2022 Ela Township Special Board Meeting to
order at 9:43 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Sikes (via zoom), Trustee
Ufodike, and Trustee Wilhoit. Trustee Bowman was absent.

NEW BUSINESS
3. Consideration to approve Electric Aggregation Program:
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the Traditional Electrical
Aggregation program with Energy Harbor (option number 2) for 24 months. Will attach all program
options to the minutes. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent

4. Gewalt Hamilton Associates — motion to approve Gewalt Hamilton’s proposal for Construction
Engineering Services for Town Hall Tennis & Pickleball Courts in an amount not to exceed $25.000:

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve Gewalt Hamilton's proposal
for Construction Engineering Services for Town Hall Tennis & Pickleball Courts in an amount not to
exceed $25,000. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

5. Executive Session: None at this time

6. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and Seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 9:46 a.m.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

/u, E 1181

a TIENEE

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, August 24, 2022, at 8:30 am

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal
counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the
disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements
for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for

the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15a.m. on August 24, 2022.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the August 24, 2022 Ela Township Committee of the Whole
meeting to order at 8:36 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustee Sikes (via zoom), Trustee
Ufodike joined at 9:27 a.m., Trustee Wilhoit, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Director Dillon,
Director Marx, Highway Foreman Meyer, and Assessor Herr, Trustee Bowman was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Discussion — Updates by Chair:

a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Wilhoit, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore

Staff are in the process of editing the 55+ newsletter for October, November and December. Rooms
at the Community Center have been adjusted for Homework Club to separate the older kids from the

younger ones.

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad Members: Assessor Herr, Director Dillon,

Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Staff
A ribbon cutting ceremony is in the planning stages for the new fitness courts in September.

¢. Health & Wellness — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Director

Marx
Michelle Nowak started today and Betsy Innocenti will start on September 6, 2022, The next
committee meeting is scheduled for October 7th at 8:30 a.m.



d. Parks Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer
Construction on the pickleball courts is scheduled to begin on Monday, August 29, 2022. The fitness
court installation was completed.

e. Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Sikes Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman,
Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer
New employee Skylar is working out very well. Borrowed a road machine from Cuba Township to
work on the roads, which attaches to the bobcat. North Barrington was so impressed with the job on
their road that they want to contribute towards a new one.

f. Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad
The Township will have to start considering budgeting for a new bus in the near future.

g. Assessor Report: Township tax books will finally be published on August 25, 2022

h. Historic Society Report: September 4, 2022 is History Day Antique and Artisan Market at the
Historic center and Ela Park.

. Topics for Discussion
a. Old Business: None

b. New Business:
1. Presentation by Diane Elkins with Buy Commercial Energy regarding electrical aggregation.
Will attach the options presented to the minutes.
2. Construction engineering services for tennis & pickleball courts at Knox Park were
distributed and discussed.

Set Date of Next COW Meeting (September 28, 2022@ 8:30 AM)
The date was accepted.

Executive Session: None needed at this time.

Adjourn: Adjournment at 9:31 a.m.

Respectfully submitted, Clerk Lucy Prouty

Ela Township August 22, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trusteeloel Sikes TrusteeTosi Ufodike TrusteeLaurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

/:/ B B
a a‘i‘l it
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, [L 60047
TO\/‘/ | q SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, August 16, 2022 - 10:00 A.M.

Ela Town Hall - Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the August 16, 2022 Communications Committee meeting to order
at 10:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Assessor Herr, Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec,
Administrative Coordinator Case, and Administrative Coordinator Mendocha.

3. Old Business:

a. Administrative Coordinator Case provided an update on the new resident’s mailing; she received a list
of 89 new residents on August 11, 2022, and they will be mailed out later this week.

b. E-Blast’s are scheduled to go out on September 5 & 19, 2022. Content for both E-Blasts are due to
Administrative Coordinator Case on September 1, 2022.

c. Township Tuesday is scheduled to post to Facebook on August 9 & 23, 2022. The Youth department
spotlight promoted upcoming SafeSitter and Safe@Home courses offered at the Community Center.
Youth Coordinator Cacciatore will choose a new staff member hired to assist with Homework Club for
the employee spotlight. September Township Tuesday will highlight the Highway Department.
Administrative Coordinators Case and Mendocha will work on content for these posts.

d. Plans and dates for the Fitness Court ribbon cutting event were discussed. Supervisor Palmblad is
scheduled to have a pre-construction meeting regarding the tennis and pickleball courts and would like
to wait to finalize a date for the ribbon cutting until major construction on the courts has finished;
however, it could possibly be scheduled on September 9 or 16, 2022. Administrative Coordinator Case
will create a flyer to advertise the event on social media, and with the surrounding Villages and the
Chamber of Commerce. The committee brainstormed several ideas for give aways and themes for the
event. Assistant Director Dalbec mentioned that the Community Center has some leftover fitness
towels from past events that have the Ela Township logo on them, and we are welcome to use them in
our give aways.

4. New Business: None at this time.
5. Schedule Next Meeting: September 27, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.
6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:24 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Ela Township August 10, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office

E’ B 0@l Gloria M. Palmblad
a ije oro

TOWN H Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
S IP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, August 5, 2022

MEETING MINUTES

I. Call to Order: Trustee Wilhoit called the August 5, 2022 Health & Wellness committee meeting to order
at 8:33 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, and Director Marx. Trustee Sikes was
absent.

3. Groups: No update.
4. Intergovernmental Agreement: Waiting for Hawthorn Woods.
5. Staffing: Director Marx to make Michelle Nowak an offer today for an assistant MWF position. She is a

recent graduate with a communications degree. She has a candidate for the clinician position who lives
in Lake Zurich — interview Monday. Melanie is pregnant and is due in December.

6. New Business: Director Marx will be participating in the TOI Conference in Springfield November 13-
15. AITCOY has a table and annual meeting. Working with Lake Zurich Police Department for “Shop
with Cop” for the holidays. Considering a “Wellness Week” for Ela Township staff - Wellness challenge
involved in health and free time. Maybe February? Start with staff and expand to public in following
year.

7. Old Business: Sara is working with developers on EA/GA software. There are some challenges with EA.
Working to create a handbook how to handle EA that will continually be updated. The lending closet
received a donation of $150 from an anonymous person.

8. Set Date for Next Community Family Services Committee Meeting: Friday October 7 @ 8:30 a.m.

9. Adjournment: Trustee Wilhoit adjourned the meeting at 9:48 a.m.

Respectively Submitted by: Trustee Wilhoit

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



-
E‘; Supervisor’s Office

Ela P Gloria M. Palmblad
fi! ini
TO SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, August 23, 2022 — 8:30 A.M.

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 8:35 am.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Highway
Foreman Meyer. Special guest — Geoffrey Meyer Sr.

3. Knox Park
The Flames football organization would like Ela Township to consider allowing their organization to
install a synthetic turf at Knox Park. The purpose of this meeting was to learn about the process and
expenses that would be involved in this type of improvement. The Flames had mentioned they would
raise the money needed for this to happen with anticipated startup costs to be somewhere between
$550,000 and $700,000 and would last about 15 years. Ela Township would still be responsible for the
yearly maintenance, which according to Mr. Meyer Sr., would be a bit less than what we are currently
paying. The idea is intriguing since it would allow lacrosse playing time as well.

4. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 9:30 am.

Respectfully submitted: Gloria M. Palmblad, Supervisor

Ela Township August 15, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ulodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






LO°

9z’

00"

S8

88

8€

9T”’

s

8IL'EBT 1S

ELP'¥STS
SLES
"G6Z' 068
"G9vZTS
"Z90°08ES
99g4

"6L0'GLES

IELSNEL HAISHEL

AELSOEL FALSNEL

MEATD MMOL HOSIAIEANES
oz A0 R¥d SIHL

TINAWAYd H0d JIACHddNY JMY JILIANY NEIE SWH NOILVWEOANI SMIMOTIOE HHL

9T ELFFSTS

00°SL6S

S8°56Z°'05%

BB G9V'ZZS

BE ZI0°'08ES

9T1"99¢Es

PGS 6L0'GLES

SAMnNg TYLOL

TIOYEYd

SHIHHD HOI0ANI

2ZOE/Z0/60 — ZZ0E/60/80 :WOHE
Idod3d LICOY ad¥od
dIHSHMOL vId

SEAONNA TTY TWLOL xex

- TI0EANd

SO0 HONWNALHNIVW Ld3L3nETs

SaM0d EOMYNALMIVA Hdvd

SANNA J90d LMINYIWIEd

SOMAE gW0YE TWHENED

COMNE EONVISISSY TWIENAID

SOMNA FMOL TYEENED

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

THLOL

TYLOL

TELOL

TELOL



IT EBG'E HOISTAIO SIDIA¥AS TWIO0NS £ 3deqg 303 1oi08
LBR3 00°9L INEWALYLS ATnr AOTAHAS WEHNERTEYD OILdINSHNS ASYAYIYO-STIONLSYHIHL 00 gas-£-1
LRY (5L 88) IHEWALYIS ATOr FIINEAS HIIHINTEED JIOF0 ¥WI SETYS-03502 00" 65%-£-1
LB9 V¥ °5T LNIWALYIS ATOC FOTAHAS HESNINGEYD (%5Z) YEI¥M HSTWAFIAAYIH 00" 855-£-1
L£89 00 0stT LOEWALYLS ATAC HOIAEES HTgGWNINTEYD SONILS0d HOr OFFaNI 00 9FS-E~T
LED Q0 TIE INFWAIYLS ATaC ADTAYES FIEWINIEYD SETERNIH-NSSY ONITASHROD HYDIHTHY 00 9FS-E-T
£29 05°01 LIHADCHNI - ¥2EHD OHOCESMIVE FAITI0d HIWLS SIOMITTI TINIDOHNT - M2EHD dHNO¥DHIYE 00 9FS—E-T
199 05071 HUMON - HM2EHD aNOCESMIYE EDITOd ALWIS SIONITII MEMOM - MOZHD JNOOES¥oNd 00" 9FG-E-T
LBY 00" 66 INIHAIWLS AT FOTAMES HIENIHOEYD 0100% TOHOTY-LNID TYNOILVMIZLNT 00" LES-E-T
TTUGE 00" Sk Ma¥d ¥W0 SNILAEM ADOLIN-ZOVITIIN KOWH W WEWS  ¥d¥d MY0 SNILIIW ACOLIV-T9WATIH 00 9E£5-E-T
ET35E SL TE TZI9LOEEZTT FEd NOIIWDIHISN INOH NOSIOT BLTYEMMOWAOD TZTILOEZTT IEI HNOIIWDIEDDN IMOH 00" FES-E-T
BLZ TS°LS -C1/9 BT Id E GSTIT 8 B&F9-SE-FF-9F S 5¥9 HOJIM EZOESETSL-ST/9 %52 SWO 00" PES-E-T
S 9g°E1 fL-TEF9 22 BLOOW I SSTT O0-BS9900 ¥IIEM HOTHNE SWVI 40 ZSWITIA E0T/0T/L-TE/9 T2 Id T SGTT dII¥M 00" FES-E-T
pos GELEE /2 TE I¥ # 5517 OTTIZIESEE ALIDIMIOETH HOSIOY HITYEMMORROD LZSL-LZS9 OTTIETE9EE ALIDIMIODETE 00" ¥ES~E-T
Lig G2°00Z ZE0Z ON% SEETO0STOE FNOHATTIAL FNO SSIDIW EE0Z S0¥ 9EETO09T0E ANCHATTAL 00" EEs-E-T
THAGE FE k2 HI-SI%H HOTL¥ECdE0D LSHIIINA 155Z) HI-SIWH 00 0Z5-£-1
0Z556 57755 EOLTHEINIS-39%0S JU0S5T4d SO 1439 ddmod TWOILIED IUYIHNOTT CIVd3INID-FT¥NS FHASSTEd S¥9 Tdad 00" 0ZS-E-1
5g% LB T09'E WOIMIEd d39WEL4AES ITAIES InTd aNy S804l 3071d SLISANAE HITYIH 00 605-E-T
39556 g6 °9EE HWNTHIYd YIEWELAES I-STOMITTI JC TYINAT ¥ITIO SLIZANAE HITYIH 00 605-E-1
HOTISIATIO SHOIAYES TWIZ0s £ 3dag

00 0E STYIDIAIC QIIDETI g Ideq Iog 1eiol
FP3SA 00 0E IH3AT FAAIIWISIOET SHTHI WYL LICHTIM "W NITEOYT LHEAT FIALIRISIOAT SHTVL XYl 00" LES-2-T
SIWIDIAS0 JZLo3TE £ Jdasg

SSETR'RE HOISIATO FIALIWHISININGY T 3dsg 304 12101
CTOSE 00005 'ET TERII-MOLINTIVISHI I¥N0) SSENLIZ NS MOTINTIVISMI OIWIENIONI T¥HIA-NOIINTIVISHI I8N0l SSENILITI 00" a0s-1-1
TE9Sh 097 0F EZOZSAT/OT-C2/8 HOILATYISENS "JMI SHOILWOITENd HI0d0%d ZZOZS/BTA0T-C2/8 HMOILATHEDSENS 00 B9s-1-1
g0 00" 6F6 IHIWILYLS AT STEYD ILID HELOAFCD QZ9ITd0dsYda-T130 00 R9S-1-1
CFASH 007 58E SEIIAYMES WHOMLIEN LDEHI0 FSNOHTEYM SEITAYMES HIOMIIN 00°595-1-1
ZF9SE 00" GLF dNi3S dOoIMSIT MEN LOFAIC ISOOHTEVM dldS dOLHSIT MIM 00" 595-T1-1
LEBTR 1658 QI¥CERTH/ STAOTY TdL TIEWT LTddns FITJII0 CONME TE¥CHATS STHM/EIWL TITET 00 855-T-1
TERSH BE 8T HOTHONOT 321340 AYTANTYd ¥IHO0TD HOTEHONMOT F2IL3d0 00 866-T-1
DEYSE F¥ ' GE 10703 9NH/SYIQTI0a/SLI-180d /AT a31ny ‘SHOIINTCS SSANTSNG 4d0 SATLA SNH,/S¥EITTOASII-1504 00" BSS-T-1
LR9 09 °5¢ INERILYLS AT1ar TIINGTS HAEWIHTEED [5GE) dEIYM HSTHATHAAWIH 00 B85E-T1-1
LEBY 00°GT INANALYLS ATnr ADINEES HIEWIHOEYD  MYINIDTHYW-X¥OEHD OHOOESHINE W1 0O 9kS-T1-1
91956 an-o0e "L ZE0Z/IE/E LIANY TYOMNY 1 ‘35YAd ? TIYHSHYH ‘SHYAZ CEOEZ/TE/E 1IANY THOMNY 00" FRS-1I-1
PEDGE SETELL ZEOZSLT/6-8T/9 ES¥3ET WIIIW FOWISCD ‘80 ONISWET INITAYND 0Z/LT1/6-91/9 ESYAT W3ldW FaVIsod 00" 8ES-T1-1
ET9CE SER¥ TEZISLOEZTT FEE HNOIIWOEHISY IHOH HOSTOHd HITVEMROMACD TEI9L0EZTT 923 HOILWITHDOW IHOW 00" FES-T-1
B9 £5°09 t-5T/9 €2 18 2 GS5IT 8 BEFI-GSE-Y¥F-9F SWD S¥9 HOOINH ETOSSET/L-GT/9 %SE SVO 00" FES-T-T
LT 35 BT L-TE/9 % 2INCE I SSTT 00-RA59000 dTLUM HOTHOZ ENWT 40 d2WTTIA E0Z/0C/L-TE/9 €2 Id T SOT1T JEINM 00 PES-T-T
pag ESZIE /% TE L¥ M SSTT OTTTZTESEE ALIDIMIODETE NOSIOF HLTYEMHOMAODD LZ/L-LEZ/0 OTTTIZIL98E ALISIMIOETE 00 FES-T-T
Lig BELOE E20Z 20W SEELTO09TOE INCHAIIAL N0 SSEOY 2202 20¥ 9ELTO09TOE ENOHSZTAL 00" ZE5-T-T
TFOGE P& EE HI-SI%M HOTIL¥ECdE00 LSHIZINA 1558} HI-SIWH 00" 0EE-T-T
NZ356 SELL WOLTHENID-35W0D TUNSSTEd SWO TdEY 5 ¥EMOd TYOILIND IUVIHNCOIT CIVHENII-EOWNS FHASSTEd S¥9 TdTs 00°0Z5-1-T
5PS5E 9t°E£T ANFHALYLS TS - BO6EZ 95T0 SETE SEOD FE0IAYES LICEYD 10430 JMOH HL - d3345 H00T 007 0Z5-T-1
NOISIAID FALIIWLLSINIMAY T 3dag

00 00R‘00s 0 3deg Iog TeElO
TASSE 00-000*00s £99€# J2 HINOW-ZT NIJ0  ISOEIL ¥ MNVE MOLOMIMYWE EZ0Z/92/9 - OW 2T - S0B°2 “duvdE 0T EQT-0-T
o 3dasg
ONNd MMOL TYHENIS T pung
$ YaosD JUROWY UoT3dTIDSS] SOToAUT Icpusn Jsa] |SUTT 3DTO0AUT Iaguny T

LIaN%¥ adavodg
aI%d

JFE T TEHHENOL drysumog =13 :9d
CC0E/20/60 - ZEQES/RO/B0 SILWD NOE MIEHD dXZ ¥aTe :Iasn
8/T rabeg dIHSHMOL WIE d0d LE0d3d NOILOEIYISICA T2 FDI0OANT WY EF:0T ZZ0Z/E0/60



Lagg 0021 INAWNELYLIS RI00 FITANIS HITHTHIEIED 21491 2, HIM-HAZSNH 408 WHSONTH 00" LFS-5-T
La3 05 8BT IHIWELYLS EInr FAITAYNIS EITHILRTEED HLAOA-LOIHISIO HuWd MIIANETD 00 LFS-S-T
£ag 00 02T LHNANELYIS AI0r FAIIAES HITHIFIEES EI49L 5.HIAH-HNISNH 208 ¥HSONTH a0 LFE-S-1
THS56 CET8F9 CLEQZS LS8 WN0OL SNd IWNIO ¥IWTd ANIT HSINGD YASNID IAWT CEDE/L/e WOOL SNdE IMIOS HIWTE 00" LFS-S-1
THSSA BLTZER'T ZEDZ/LSE DH3 5.3REJ0d-AVWE WAINES  INIT ISINHS WARNZED FAYT TI0T/LS6 OMd S, 3AEd0d-AVE WATNID 00" LES-5-T
BLSER (op-pgEd ZEQESLSE WAENTD TETI-LECdSNWYAL SNd  WSN HOWOD/SNE d30TYS HMYA TEINYD IMCdSHYEIL ZQISTEIL LIAQEED 00" LES-5-1
BLSSH a0 066 ZEOZ/LSA WADNID AEWI-ILEOISHYEL SN WSN HOWOD/SNd dECTYNS N¥A 0Z/L/6 WAINIS AXYI-IHCdSHYHL snd 00" LPS-5-1
SLESR anc0g dI1 ¥3AT¥0 SnE HYWAINH 3530 dIL HaAIdd sng 00" LRS-5-T
gga a0 58 IHIWALYLS ATne S08¥D ILID HOWEE HIOCA-ZT A0 F9¥TTIA 00" LPS-5-T
EZGER 00°'SLT EZ0E/6T/9 OILWd FHI HO LHADINOD AVHOAT MEWH EE0Z/61/8 COILYd 3HIL RO J¥IINOD 00" LFS-5-T
9F556 05" LEE'T ZEOZ/ZT/8 (590 T1IOE HSIJ ISNOH MOOWID0 5,0TY¥Hd921Id ZZ0Z/E2T/8 (59) "TTIOE HSI4 00" LFS=G=T
BTACE 00" €8 OTINS-2HILEEL D0Ed ITLVAOAE0D 32TAEES L5EMI IR CTIN9-9HILSEL 904Ea 00"9FS-5-T
L83 o0°o0s INIHILWLS AT0OC 22IAMES BIENAHOEYD SONTLSOd €00 CGIIANI 00 9F5-5-1
TES Q501 AIDWHNN — HIEHD OHOCHSHIWE H2I12d FIWLE STOMITTI ALDWENH — H23HD aHOCHESHIWE 00 9F5-5-1
oga LB 0BE INFAIINIS AT00 SQEYD [IID WITIHEHN FdNIOIE MOTLOW-24M0 " DTdH Do oFS-G6-T
GEASE 30" th SEIACD TOOY¥ IWHOW WIIL00 EEEFELET HOOIM™ "OHI 'WEN HEOOIY SL-T/L SEIE00 T.00¥-IHHOY HEI400 00 0F5-5-T
C8556 T8 BET'¥ +G5 HALLETSMEN 230-L20 LTT8 LIRsE"d JATAEIS THLESCS "5°'0 5§ YHLLITSMIN 230-I120 LTTH LIWMId 00 BES-S-T
Bl S65° LA 3T/9 dd9 FSAYENS QAL L RAYEIZ-E29-H9-16 SWD S¥D WOOIM LE0T/FI/L-ST/9 SWD Q0" kES-5-T1
Sig 82 Z0T ISL-TESS 09 dSEMYAS 08E TO0-60T900 HIILWM HOTIHUOZ 3NNT JC¢ IOWTTIIA Z/0E/L-TE/9 O JdSIUENS OEE HILWM o0 kES-S-T
693 SETFRL 9 ¥ ESA¥NS O0BE FTO90EZTTEE ALIDIHNLDZTE HOSITE HLTVAMHOWEOD £/L-L2/9 FTI090ZTIEZ ALIDIMIOEITE 00" pe5-5-1
Lig SEBLE 2202 20% SEETO0ST0E FANCHITTIAL TN S5II0Y 2202 oN%¥ SEETO09T0E FNOHSTTIL 00 ZE5-5-T
L1256 00-00s ZEOZ/0T/6 — EALIEM ALLIE SHOEEID [IC ZE0Z/0T/e - ALIHM XILIE o0 5Z5-5-1
Lgz GO"S3T INAWNILYLS EI00 FILAYIAS LITHIRTETED HOINIS MOLLIMIOAN-03L500 Q0" FES-S-1
L8% 26"k IHAWNSLYLS RIOL FITANIS LITHIRTEED HOTHES MOLLIEINN-LEYHNTEM 0" FZ5-5-1
Lgg 0T 0E LHAWILYLS RI00 JIAYES HIEHINIEYD HINOR MOILISION-LUWWHTEM 00 FZS-5-1
Laz GEUELT LHAMILYLS AI0r HAIIAYAS AATHIRKTETD HOIMES HOILIBLOM-TAMIC 00" FZe-c-1
L8 L6 8E LNARILYLS AIOr ADTAYIS FITHIRNIEED HOTLTHLAN-02LS0D 00 F2s-5-1
Lag 91 831 LHZFMELYLS RI0r AITAYMAS HEEHIAFIIED MOILIESLON-TAMAC Q0" FES-S-1
9489 0g-s LEEMELYLS ATInr 5O9YY) 111D HOTLTHLON-SONY LEWH o0 pEs-5-1
289 LO°TIE LEIWILYIS KIOr0 SOY¥D ILID HOLLIYLAN-0DLS0D 00" FZs-5-1
309 29°0FT LEEWILYLS AT0r SOY¥d ILID MOILIELON-TAMEr 00 FEe-5-1
9089 Sk P LHEWILYIS RTIOrL Sa4Y¥d ILID HOTITULOR-02LECD 00" FEgs-8-1
389 FOTES IHZWEIYIS Z10r Sq¥¥I ILID NCILIEIAN-TIMa 00 F2s-5-1
989 A IHSWELYIS ATnr SIY¥D ILED HOLLTHLAN-SOMYIIWH 00" FES-5-1
989 Z5°LE IHEWILYIS ATInC ST9¥D ILID WOILIMLOM MIWET % HOMOT-LEvHTEM 00 FES-5-1
9gg aL' LS LHIWILYIS AN, SaT¥¥D ILID HOILTEIAN-TaM3r 00" FES-5-1
9B9 EO0RLT IHIWALYILS AT0l Sq¥¥D ILID HNOILTYIAN-CILS0D 00" FES-5-T
980 BZ LIT IHZWILYIS A1nc 508¥0 ILID ROLLIEINN-TaMEr 00" FEs-5-1
TF9ER QETHY 20-8L¥H HOTIVEOdI0D LSEIAINNn JI-SLYH 00 "0E5-5-1
ATYSE 6L LEL J2-LKIVH PEYTY 3913 TWONNY INdINDE 391l T¥NCLINNATLNI J2-IHIWH PEYTY 3914 TYOHNY 00" 0ES-5-1
EBY e6 66T CEOESFE/B LMIWAYE WSd DSWL Jd9D HIHOLE0D D5YL ZC0T/FPT/B IN3WAYE W54 IS5V 00 "OTS5=-5-1
€949 6666 T 2Z0Z/0T/80 IMIWAYSE W54 2SI FHVD HIROLESND D5YEL CCOZS0T/80 INEMAYE WSd JSYIL 00 "0TS5-5-T
=] 90°986 "1 FOTHIEd d9WILdIS ITITHS FI0TE ANy S5042 AnTd SILTAZNET HETYIH 00" 60G-G-T
GEGEE BSFAT HNTHEdd d29W3LAIS I-STOMITIT A0 TYINED YIL730 SLIAENEY HLTYIH 00 605-5-T
BTagE 00°S2T § MIIM-OHNITS SEYIS 9MILOOHS YIANYLEYD ¥S0d & HIAAM-INNITE SHYLS SHILOCGHS EO OTP-S-T
LZ95¢E 00°SET g HIIM-IMNEFEE SHYIS OHMILOOHS MAGTE RERI0Y § MIFM-JHNITS SHYIS OHILOOHS EQO DTP-G-T
AT2GE 00" 5L 0T HIIM-THMITE SHWIS DMILOOHS HOLOM MTLSTHH 0T FAM-JNNATE SEYLS SHILOCHS EQ OTR=G-T
STO8E 00°sL 0T HIIM-IHNAEE SEWLS OHNILOOHS HASSHYr HIHLVEH 0T MEIM-JHNNIEE SHWIS OMILOOHS EO OTR-S-1
PESGE 00 06E (2} 0T-§ HIIM-INNITE SHYLIS SMIICOHS SHOCKL HYEWS (0T1-3 AEIM-ANAJTY SEYLs OMILOOHS E0°0TR-S-1
ECIER 0O "SET P MIEM-JNNA3Y SUWIS OpILCOHS SOMIdYE LEJIVOHYH P AZEN-ONOIEY SHWIS OMILOOHS B0 OTR-S-T
HHALNAD ALINAWKOD § 3dag
aHNd EMCL TYHINES T pung
$ YosuD JUnOoWF uocT3drasssg 20T0AUT IopUIN Js3g 3UTT SOToAUT Izgunp T

LIANY JE¥0g

JI%d

QIZTTYRANOL drysumog eTE 90
ZE0Z/E0/60 - EE02/60/80 SILTI MY WOIHD dX3 HaTe IS8

a/z :abeg dIHEHNMOL WId 804 LY0did NOILOFEIYLSIA IO F2I0ANT WY EF:0DT ZTZO0Z/E0/60



989 &60"LS IHZIWELYIS AT1nr STYWD ILID HINOA (£) SHONd TIYISUII-HOZWWY 00 " TG5-5-T
g9 SLULTT IHINALYLS ATNC SI9¥D ILID SEITAANS WHa20dd JO0INIS-02LS0D 00 TS55-6-1
989 56" IE IHEWILYIS ATAC SOY¥D ILID S OLIWd FHI MO IdIIN0I-SOHYIIWH 00 T55-5-1
989 £8° BT INEWALYLS ATOD STEWD ILID  S3ITdANS WEE204dd HINOL-TH¥WTeM 00" TS5-5-1
989 66"ES INAHALYLS ATne STE¥D ILID HINOR SHI¥d SSHHEAF0D 0T0S-MOTWAY 00" TS5-5-1
989 FOQEZ INTHILYIS ATA0 SO¥YD ILID § STIVNIO0D HIWWNS THOLEYIA-0DLSOD 00" TS5-5-1
R ZI°FL INIWILTLS RTOC STEYD LLIZ STINIOCD YIAMHAS TVNL4LA-S, ANNIEG 00 "TS5-5~T
SES TE"8BE INIWILYIS RTIO0 SO¥YD I[IT2 STIINIZ0D JIHHAS TRALIIA-SONETHYH 0o T85-5-T
953 1579 ANIHILYLS ATa0 SO¥YD [LID NES STIYII0D HIFWAS TYALHIA-I0TY 00" 155-6-T
age LS 85 ANFHILYLS A100 S0¥YD ILID S STIYIN0D HIARWAS TYALIIA-D3LS00 00 155-5-1
08556 00 0se S4LL TALOH-ALHOCD {0040 SELINS O¥ILSHROH SdLL TALOE-ALNHOCD {00 00" 0S5-5-1
BLSSH 607 FSE TEHH-ALHOGD WO ITT OMIEALYD WHIDOD YT TEAH-ALENCD 900d 06" 055-5-1
LLGSE 00" FOS HN0L EN0dO-ALHO0D 4000 MOISAH THILTHY MISHOISIM dOOL En0Ma-ALHOCD 400d 00" 055-5-T
BLCGE 00 000 'L TYEH-ALHOCD H00d 221 % LNWHOWISHY §,HOSTIM THAH=-ALNOCD 00T 00" 055-5-1
SLS56 00 Q0L AN0EL S00MD-ALMO0D 900d [T A¥d3d ONYIST HOIDMIHSWM MOOE dN0II-ALHACD "HOCd 00 095-5-1
TLSER 00 0ZE HA0L dN0dO-ALHNCD HO0d LHNOD JUYHOEC S, HIVENIZLOWT HNOL En0da-ALNOCD 400d g0 oss-c-1
TLS6E SOTLTE'T HOOL S00MO-ALHOC0D 4004  OTT WMATELIY Q1913 O¥EERWT ¥NOL SN0Ea-ALHNCD 00T 00 055-5-1

60CGE oD gLE dIL LEWHNYLISTH-ALHNCD €00d 2A¥0 ¥dv¥d S.IITIOL0 TEAH-ALANCD 400d 007 055—
BOCER 00" OE9 THAH-RLANGD HOCd dN0S YOBUYH MNOSHIND THIH=-ALHOCD 00T 00" 055-5-1
LASSR LOTETT'T HOOL dO0d2-RLN002 9o0d 100 LW08 JINIDS H3TED HSIA HAOL dN0dI-ALHOCD JO0d n__u.ﬂ_mm:_nt.H
39556 (IR Y- B HARNNII-ALANGD H00d NMI HSITONA FHL HARNIT-ALAOCD d00d 00" 058-5-1
CO55h 00" SF9 YA0L dN0ES-EIMB0D ¥000 “OHMI 'RIATTOYL RINAOD HCDd BOOL SN0dd-RLHOCD dOCd Q0" 955-5-1
FOSSh 0o g0t dIL ¥WIAIYI SOY-ISENEWIZY NOTTIO HYSRS dIL HIATHCE SNHE-ISHNEWITE an’ _u_.mmlml.H
989 00"5ET LRINELYLIS AIOC SOHYD ILID 440 00 H000-¥aLlvAHL RS NYFHIE0N 00 055-c-1
989 oo oow LHEWMELYLS REAr SaY¥d ILID IIS0dE0 02 "J00d-MHI TINS ILIHM 00 0Ss-5-1
989 ol Tk LHEWALYLS AT Sag¥d ILID IIS0430 02 JOOU-WHID0D W1 00 05e-5-1
389 (GLED IHEWILYIS A10r SaOY¥d ILID LITIAZED A9ANIM HET4D NOHET 00°055-5-1
9Q9 (gL gd LHEWILYLS ATIOr SaO¥¥l ILID LIAZdD AgANIM HETHD MOHET 00°058-5-1
989 {0 "Ed LHIWILYLS ATIOr ST9¥I ILID LTOE¥D RYINIM MEFED NOHET 00 055-5-1
Q9 faL-g} LHENZLYIS ATInr SaTY¥D ILID LIIAEYD AEANIM METED MOWIT 00°058-6-1
989 (or-z} INIWILYIS ATOL0 SaE¥D ILID LITOZ¥D REFANIM METED NOHAT 00 055-5-1
9B9 (S22} IHIWELYLS ATNr STY¥D ILID LIAEYD FEENIM METHD HOHMET 00" 055-5-T
989 (g g} IMIWILYIS L1100 SI9%D ILID LIOZYD AEIHIM MITHD HOMIT 00 085-5-1
9ga (G2 2} IHEWILYIS AN, Sq8¥D ILID LIQEYD AEANIM MIFHD NOMET 00" 068-5-1
SF9SE a0 BFF ZEOE D0¥- (FI} SASSYID SSANLIA IMSMATHSTM FIDTUIWd ZEOZ 90%-(FT} SESSYID SSEMLIA 00" LPS-6-T1
ZF9SE apros ZEOESLT/E ASUNCT SHNILTEM RY0IS 3311 HANOWM RLSIMHD E/LT/9 dSHN0D SNIIIEM AHOLS 3ATT 00" LES-5-1
ZF9%E ap-os EE0ES0Z/ L dSAN0D DMILIAM RE0LS FAIT HEHOYM RISIEHD Z/0Z2/L dS9N02 ONILIEM A401LS dJIT 00" LFS-5-1
0F956 00°BET £EZ0E on¥-(F] SISSHTID SSHANLII JTT NIIMIAE LHOIT ZHI ZEOE 9n¥-(F} SISSYII SSENLII 00 LBS-6-T
FI956 a0t kRS ZEOE 20%-[LT) SESSWID SSENLII "OMI 'SHILINSHOD BTE ZEOEZ D0%¥-{LT} S3ISSWID SSANLIIA m.n_ LBES-G-1
LBY 0o°5T LNAWIIYLE ATar FOIAEES JHENTHIEYD HLONOA-TEWHINID LES-5-1
LEY QE "' TE IMIRIIELS ATNC F2IAMES BIENIWNTETD HLOCGK - AE9MENID _u_u LFS-5-T
LBY 02 TE INTAILYLS ATa0 F2IAGES SHENTHIEYD HLOOA-AEWHIHID 00" LFS=-G-T
LS 9E " FSF INIWALYLS AIa0 FOIAYES SIENINIETD 0TI FHISIND-YANIIOWH Y1 00" LES-6-T
L3 95" ZE INFAILYLS AIO0 FOTIAMES HIEWIHIEYD L A¥d SHEAMIHH-0T3Id WMYd WY SSONG 00" LF5-5-T
LES 02 ST INFWILYLS RI00 FITAYES EHEWAHIETD WHo0dd HLMOA-MEWRanIa 00 LFS-5-T
L9 02" 1E LHFWIALYLS A0 FITAMES EATHIHIEYD WYH20dd HLOOA-TdWWaINTD 00" LF5-5-T
LAY 0E°1E INIRILYLS RI00 FILAMIS EATHANTITD HLIOA-MEYRINID 00" LFS-5-T
L83 02" 1E LHAMILYLS AI0O0 FILAYES EIAHINOTES HLOOR-AINEN T 00" LF5-5-T
LES ¥E° 9 INIWILYLS RInC FILAYES EATHINITD HIOOA-SYIIWIHI RENLINID 00" LFS-5-T
L89 08" Z0T INIWILYLS RIOC FILAYES YIFHIRITD HLOOAL HOWIE-TT 30 FOWITIA 00" LF5-5-T
WAINAD ALINOWROD § 3dag
ON0T HMCL TPHINES 1T pung
4 o3 JUnOWY ucTidrassag soToAUT Iopusn 8B BUTT SDTOAUT Isquny T9

LIONW Q4¥0d
arwd

JEEITYNEO0O0 drysumo], 213 :d9a
ZZOZ/Z0/60 - EE0E/60/80 SIIWD NME MIZHD 4¥d HSTE I3[
g/t tabeg dIHSHMOL YWTIE Y04 1490ddd HOILOFTHLSIA T9 IDI0OANI WY £¢:0T ZZOZ/E0/60



0 3dag

aund FINTLSISSY TVJINID Z PUng

FST6LO'SLS ONNd MMOL T¥EINID [ PUng 304 T230l

BL8E6E'E HOISIATA MOTIWIMOESHWEL [ 3dag Iod 1230l
£00CH BEBGE IRTI- (%) IHIOC TIVE/ {p) QO0d IIL "ONI ‘SAIIOHOLON ETIIEY.O IWIT-{&) INIOC TIWE/ (P) Q0¥ IIL 00t E95-i-1
CEGSR aorog FEIH - NOTI2E4SNI RIS3WS IHI JELNID FDIAMAS £, LHNIE FYIH - NOILOELSMI RIZIWS 00 Gas-L-T
£6GSH 0009 () SHOILDEASHI ALIAWS WI JYELNID FIINMIS S, AHNIE (2] SHOILDE4SHI E1AAYS 00 695-£-1
GRGSE ELLET SNE STOZ-LHNAMNDTTY TIFTHM AATIOMOLAY FNIATY SNE STOE-ZNIWNDITY TITHM 00 696-L-T
LEGGE BLTET'Z ENITOSYD dEa¥ATHA OTOSOENY ONI 23 AdESHOD FNITOSYD dIAYATNA OTOSOIAY 00" T95-L-1
NE96E ELLE 0703 DHE/S59I0TO/SLI-150d /HITTIS 0FTAM [T *SHOILOT0S SSEMISNE 400 ddd¥d 42TIId a3Tne 00" 886-L-T
CHES I8 SLE FOTHTEd MIAWILAES ITATHS ANTH ANY $5042 3nTd S1TA3NEd HLTYAH 00" 606-L-T
AHG5E LE"LE WFNTHEYd YEEHELAES I-STONITIT A0 TYIMIA YLT=0 SLLAINTE HLTYIAE 00" 605-L-T
MOISIATI MOLLWIAOdSNWEL L 3dag

18" FLO'L MOTSIAIO SHOSSESSY § 3dag Iod TeIol
£¥955 00" 06T SAITAYES HIOMLIN IDT4I0 ASNOoHIIEM SIDIAMES MECMLIN 00°595-9-T
LEDGE L& L2 THY0GAEN f SEACTD/ 34YL TIEWT ildans 221330 QINnd SHADTS TAMTA 00 B55-3-T
B1956 46" 8E MOFHINAT JII1430 WHAH AMMEd HMOFHINAT FITA30 00" B5S-93-1
L899 537 0F INANZLYILE RI0r0 AIALAHAS HRTHIRTEED (20F) d93I¥M HSETHAFTUROYTH 00" BSE-9-T
389 16 6% LHIMZLYLS RIOr0 STUY¥D ILID [Z) SES¥WI IATEVI-HOTYWY 00°BSE-9-T
LBg EQTLGE LHEWZIYLIS ET0r0 ADLAHEIS WEEHERTEIYD FLINS WWLS0D 00" 99s-9-1
BEDSH 1T E6E a3 TAAYEL-NOTI¥IAIE SuINHIINGD TAMTHIS WHYS dX¥d TEATHL-HOILVONdE 9MINNTLHOD 00" 9gs-9-1
£TaCE 0%° 0% TZTOL0LETT ZEd MOLINDTYSOW IMOW NOSTOE HITWIMNCHWOD TZT9L0EZTT E3d MOTINDEYDOW LHOW 00 FES-0-T
FL9 E0"E6 L-CST/% €2 Id T SSTT 8 8BPS-ST-FF-9F SYD S¥D HOIIN ZEOESET/L-ST/e %0F SW2 00 FES-9-T1
9.9 | -4 A fL-TZ/% £2 3IN0OY 3 GSTT 00-§S9900 dHILYM HOIENEZ FAWT 30 FIWITIA EQZ/0Z/L-TE/9 ¢ I¥ 3 GSIT UIIWM 00" FES-9-T
F29 ST LSE /9 ZZ Id M SSIT OTTIETEREE ALIDTIHLIOEIE NOSTAZ HLITVAMNCHHCD LZ/0L-L2/9 OTTTZTE9EE AIIDIHIOEIE 00" FES-9-T
L8 00992 ZEOE 9N 9LETONSTOE EHOH4ZTAL END SSEIIY ZEOE 90%¥ SLETO0STOE IMOH4ITIL 00" ZES-9-1
TF956 &L BE HL-SL¥H MOILWHOSE0D LSHIATND {£0%) HIL-SIVW 00 QES-9-1
02956 0% 8% HOLVEIANID-FOYND FANSSIYE S¥O TdTd : HAMOE TY¥IIIIHED INVIHNOIT OIW4ANID-I9%A0 TANSSIHd SY9 TdEH 00" 0ES-9-1
ERD a0 0% ETOE/FE/R INIMAYE WS4 JS¥L TdYD HIHOLSND DSWL ZEOT/FESR INIWAYE WS4 JSYL 00 RI5-9-1
299 00" 0§ ZEOZ/0T/80 ININAYE ¥5d 2JSWI YD EIHOLSND 2SWL ZZOZ/0T/80 IHIWAWE W53 DSYI 0O QIS-9-1
SRS OE"6Z%°F MOIHIYd ¥IAWMILAIS ITITHS I0TE dHY S5042 3InTd S5IIJ3INId BITYIH D0 605-9-T
JEGSE S5 LET WOIFTEd dE9WILdIS I-SIONITII 40 TYWINEO WIT3d SITA3NET HITYIH 00 605-9-T
HOISIAIC SHOSSESSY ¢ dag

BF FLT9E HIINID ALINAWMWOD § Fdag Iog Teiog
EEL] LDTSET INIWILYLS AIO0 SAEYD ILIZ S-3SWYHD ITHYSHNENIZE-MNON-031S00 03" 895-5-T
353 89%°5% LNIWILYLS AIO0 SOHYD ILID S-ZSU¥HD ITAYSHATHIZE-NON-HNOTWHY 00" 895-5-T
AESGR 00 ESe ‘T J0-0333 ¥9IM0d JLWS TIVLSHMI IMI ‘sNTd FITAEIS 20-03T1 WIMOd FI¥D TIYISHI 00 E95-S-1
309 66 BEE LEIFNELYLS AIOC0 SO¥YI ILID FTTTIERN-03I50D 00 £95-5-1
909 no-osd LNIWZLYLS AT0r S@Y¥I ILID WALAdHOD-00L500 00 655-5-1
399 GL'EE LEIWILYLE AEOr SUHYS ILID IN0XL SINOHAOYIH HICOLANTE-HOTYHY 00°B55-5-T
984 95ET LHINALYLS ATOr Sa¥Y¥I ILID HEMHYTd EZ0Z-HOZWHY 00" BSE-E-1
LB9 £ 6E IHEWILYLS AIno FOTAEAS HIGRERIEYD IA¥ED LSNONY-ZMITR 00 T58-5-1
LB9 I5"E6 INEWIL¥IS ATOr AOTAMAS AZTGWRINTEYD SEIT4ANS RYED0Md-02L500 00" T58-6-1
LB 00 912 LHIWALYLS A1n0 FDTAYAS HEEMINTEWD TTVH vOVS-SHELLIALOO JHIDHOAYISE 00 I55-6-1
LBY SE'HT IHAWALYLS ATnC HOLAYAS HIENINTIEYD  HIOOA-SHTITadNS HYHO0Ed - TavHTIM 00" 155-56-1
989 66 FT INIWIIYIS A'Tne SAE¥D ILID OILATUISENS ITAOW 5§ HONOT-XWHOEH 00" T65-5-1
gD LE" 99 INIHIIVLS ATAC SO¥WD ILID SEIT44NS IHEAE MIMHAS-ALID AITYd 00 155-5-1
MILHED ALINOMMCD § 3dsg
A0 NMOL TEEANID 1T pung
F ¥oeul AUTIOWY uoTidIIossg =0ToAUT de]eli =T oS8 |UTT 80ToAUT IDQUOE T9

LIOOY OuEwod
aIvd

QAZ T TYHEA00 diysumol T3 :dEq
CZOES20/60 — EZ0E/60/80 SIEIVA HNY HM2FHD X XaTe :Iasq
8/F :sbeg dIHSHMOL %72 ¥0d J490d¥Y MOIINFIHISIA 19 IDIOANI WY €%:0T ZZO0Z/Z0/60



OHNE O¥0d LHNINYRMId & pund

BE “220°08¢€ QHnd CWod TWHENED £ PURd 303 TEI0

2T RSEFLE ROISIAIO ADNYKALNIVW b 3dsg 103 TE30l
11956 TR A o FvHB0Ed HONYNIINIVH dW0¥ ZZ0Z2 ILTNSHOD TYIYELYW aHY TIOS Wd90Ed 3INYNILNIVH G¥0d ZZ0E 00 0BS-F~E
10956 LR 66L"T LISHOD - FvH90dd dvod €202 JALYID0SSY HOLTIHWH LT¥MaD LSHOD — WWd90dd avod ZEOT 00 08S-F-E
GEGGE 00" 000 0k T4 IMENZACHIWT 10T SNINSYd ZOF OMIAYA ANWIOSWIIHD T§ IHEWIADHAWMI 10T SHNINEWd ZZ0T 00" 085-F-¢
16656 8E " EES “LEZE T4 LSANDIE-WVE00Ed d¥0H 2202 0 HOLLIMMISHOD OW0H MOy T4 ISENDEE-WVED0dd dVvoE 20T 00" 085-F-£
E0256 00" GEE (1) FExo/ic) PTHBT/IGH FPINFE-SHOIS "OMI EIA-IH M- (G} OW0d TUWHS/IUVWD IT0S-SHOLS 00" LL5-F-%
£0956 00 0IE SNDIS WOH d0-9EXS-Z/0EN9-Z/FZXN9-C TOMI EIA-IH NDIS WOH dA0-9EX9-Z/0EH9-Z/hENI—E 00" LLS-F-E
Z6556 9L 60E 8- {HOL F0°E} FIWIENS OSH LOAI T02 NOS T WENYE YEIIEd 8d-IMOL FO°E) FIWIENS 0SH IoaT 00" LES-F—E
TESGE 00T 0BE ‘T 1SHOL ZE°FE2} FIWIUNS 0SH I0aT "00 NOS f 9EEve dYELEd HOLONTYUYE N-FIWIENS 0SH LO0I 00" LLS-F-E
GHS A6°5LT LHEWNELYIS AIar SIHYD ILID H¥¥d 900 YEAITIN-I04Z0 HAIS¥M 904 00" LLS-F-E
05556 115-83] REOLTY TACHS ONOT - [I¥9 T} IMIYE 00 SHYITIIM-NIMHEHS FHI ¥0l3d 3aA0d9 9M0T - (T¥9 1) INIYd 00" LES-F—E
05556 05 68 TADED DNOT- (T¥9 Th INI¥E 00 SWYITIIM-NIMYIHS THI AN0ED DNOI- (T¥S T LMIvd 00" LLS-F-E
05556 15789 IN0ED ONOT- [(T¥9 T IMIVE  "00 SHYITIIM-MIMHEHS JHL EN0UD DNOT- (T¥D T IHIYS 00 LLS-P-E
ABGSH 9L Zf LHNIMILYIS RIAC - BOGE 3610 SITE SE0% IHIIAMAS ITAEYD L0430 IHOH SHOIS YIICTIN-STAT 3 SHOOH 007 LLS-F-E
EFCShH LG ZT ININILWIS RIOC - BOGE $G10 S22 SE0% ITILANIS IIAE4D 10430 THOH A9QTHE DT-HAADWEY IIIIWES 00" LLE-P—E
ERGSH 96" 2T LHAWNELYLS ATOC - BO6EZ %510 SEIE SE09 JEITAMIES II03YD LO4AT THOH EM-SATL ATEYD Wbl 00" LLS-V—E
60956 €3 LET TIL- g} FOHOYWM-SYS "OHI “EAILCHOLOY ATTIEE.0 TTL-{2} HONSWH-SYS 00" 695-¥—E
L09%h BF 8E 0TL~-(£) SIAHHCED/SAWTT/STIVLISId W 40 “ATO-5I¥¥d OLOY ¥A¥N  0TL-{E} SIEHWOES, SaWY1/STIVISTd 00" 695-%—E
IE556R 6% 0F £TL-1AS THTISATED — SHIMHL LID £TL-138 00 635-%-F
LBSSH 6508 SHENELSWA/LNIYA Awdds FIW HOTHEAE THWT SHENELSYA/LNIWA AWEdsS 00 B%G—¥—E
AO9CH 0E°9ET FAEI0 L-HIM/TENA SOAH/TI0-S9E1TId "ONT “EATLOWOLNY ATIIEH,0 I8ddd P-¥IM,TINd /0L TI0-SH9dITIA 00" L95-¥-E
L0956 68T HOLOWA-HILINS FTO90L N 30 "ATQ-SIEVd OLOW ¥d¥H HOLIWA-HILIMS FTO90L 00" L35-F-E
5556 BT 9L FUIEA C-{5T) AAWIE AILWTIAOILEY /LN ANY¥AROD AWJ WECC 330 0-(FT) 20WTE dIININITINY/LON 00" L25-F-F
6FSSE LB 6T IHEWALYIS AINC - S06% 9610 SETIE GE09 7ADIAMIS II0TED Lod30 FHCH FUYO0S-1 TTEVLEOLAY 00" #35-F-E
F i) BLSGT O 3¥YT OHJE S0%EZ € 0O0T-80-L8-Z1 SWO S¥D HOOIN EEOESETSL-FTF9 S¥D 00" ¥ES-F-€
189 B BY [/9 04 FHEYT OHOE 53 § 0O0DT-B9-ZE-L% S¥2 SYD HWODIN CEOE/ETSL-FT/9 S¥O 00" FES-F-E
ZLg 05'BT [Z/9 ¥ ENYT OHOF SO09EZ 00-TE2900 JIL¥M HOTHNZ 2¥%T 40 FSWTITA (L-1Z/9 T8 WY1 OHOE SO9EZ dIIWM 00" ¥EG-F-F
G99 ZE2'00E T8 RYIHLOTIIM SM ACOTSZL9%T ALIDTHIOETE HOSICT HLTVIMHOWAOD LZSL-LZ/9 BOOTSZL9FT ALIDTHLOEIZ 00" PES-F-F
MOISIAIO HOWNYHELNIWW F Jdeg

9T " BOT'S HMOTISIATO ZTAIIWYISINIWAY 1 d9g To4 TEI0T
AESSE 5 016 EEOESRT/ET-ST/6 FHITHO IS3nd AUINISEM OTT 'HI0 FT/EZT-5T/6 ENITHO IS3Ad LEINISHM 00°595-1-¢
282 FLTLE ILNIHILYIS RInc SOEYD ILID WALEM JITILOE-03LS00 00 BSS-T-£
25 00" 0FE INIWSIYIS RIOL SOEYS ILID SONILS0d SOr-aTITHI 00" 9FS-T-£
L9 LB TIRT ZZOE/0ZAB-TZ/L S9LETED AG0 OT TLLB IS¥IW0D ZEOZ/0E/%-TE/L FHCHA/IARSFIAI 00" ZES-T-£
FEe 63°LS ZZOZT/HT/8 INIAMAYd ¥Sd ISYL WD MAWOLSND JIS¥L EZ0E/FZ/8 INIHAYd ¥Sd 2SWL 00" 01S-1-£
293 69°LS TEZOZ/0TSB0 INIMAYS ¥Sd J5YL TEYD HAWOLSND JS¥L ZZOZ/0T/80 INTHAYd ¥Sd 2SYL 00°0IS-T-E
HY A9 LLE'E HOTHTEd YEEWELIES ITIIES 3NTd au¥ SS0E2 30T SLIZANTE HITYAH 00" &605-T-E
2RSSR LS FFE HAIWTEd YHEWILAES I-SIONITTI 40 TYINIT WITIg SLIZANTE HITYAH 00" E05-T-E
KOISTATO FATINGLSIHNINAY 1 3dag
NN g¥od TYMENIS £ pung

91 9%E AN FINWLSISSY TWHENED ¢ PUng 3o Telal

37199¢ 0 3dag 102 TE3IOL
TE5E6 FOCBLT 0 0000-96-Z6-FL-£Z028 FSHD S%¥9 MODIN 0 0O00-96-Z6-FL-ZZ0Z4 3SVD 00" TOL-0-E
TE55E T1°B8T ZIT6LILZLE-EZ0EE HSWD ROSI0E HITYEMKOWHOD TITHLILTLE-EE0ES FSWD mc.ﬁahum|m
0 3dag
OH0J ADNFLSISSY “TYHANIS g pung
# YoaUud UTLCUTT uoTidTIosSsg SoTOAUT AOPUI N 2820 SUTT BOTOAUT IBQUON T

LIONY Qdwod
aryd

QEZ ITYNENOC diysumc] eTd :€d
EZ0C/Z0/60 — ZE0Z/GE0/80 SALVA NOY ¥2IFHD 4XT XaTE (I3[

B/CS 1zbeg dIHSHMCL %12 "90d Ld043d MOILO9IHLISTd T3 IJIOANI WY €701 2202/20/60



200 LT LTl 2/% ¥ WISTIL ST TOOSSYSE0T ALIDIHIOETI HOSIAT HITYIMHOWKOZ LT/L-LT/% ZO09SSLSE0T ALIDTYLIDETE 00 RES-0-5
SESSH 06 "Z8¢ HOMHE - F4# QHOOE-HIZITIIIIA HEEYD OHITIOY WOME - Fé QHNAOH-EIZITIIEII Q0" TZ2s—-0-5
3E956 FT7SEE'T HI - F# ONNOW-NIZITIIHEI HEFED SHITION HI - F# ONNOY-93TITILEES 00" TZS-0-5
9E956 FOCLGL AYMHOIH - B ONOOW-HIZITILIEII HAZED SHITICN AWMHOIH - F# QHOOY-¥ITTTILEES 00" TZS-0-5
QE9SH S0egT JALIFED QTIEIJHIYE - F§ OROOE-Y32ITILE3I HAZTED SHNITIOE CIITJHIVE - F§ OHOCE-MAZTTIIEES 00" TES-0-5
GE9Sh 0Z"p9% dILd - F§ ONOCE-Y3ZITILEIA HIZED SNITICE d21d - F§ QROOE-E3ZITILEES 00" TES-0-5
AEYEE 9% BFE FHILANIED 2T - F# ONOOE~YEZITIINII HITED SHITICH Y3LINAD 21 - ¥4 ONOCH-dSZITIIAEZ 0o TE5-0-5
9E9ce SOU%4T 20 - Fé4 QHNCH-d3ZTITIIEAA HIZHD SNITICHE 23 = & QNNCY-Y3ZITIIGAA 00" TE5-0-5
TL956 00TSERT TEOT 9NY-LHIYW FI¥ISANTT 271 H9ISTT NIAITIH ZT0Z DOY-LNIYW IdY¥ISaNYT 00" TZ5-0-5
LBGSE LE" T FADEDS NZ/MET-0T HOHINY do0%W HIOLHENE TEwT FO2EDS MNE/MET-0T HOHINY 00" 125-0-%5
LESCE e L LIE TT1Ida/ (k) SHANIALSYA JSIK H33% HIATWHNE H¥WT LIE TI09a/ (6} SHANALSYA 2JSIH 00" T€5-0-%
LEGSE 807 6E HOMA- () THHSWT/T 1 CHWOD i 9%WH E50% HOIWNE JdWT XOMH~{g) THHSWZ/T T OFWOD o2 9% 00" 125-0-5
GFSSE b6 12 INFHALYLE ATAC - 9067 9610 SZEE SE09 ;E2IAMES LIOYHD 10d3d EHOH HOHN-dWOS HSIO 00" 025-0-5
ESS g6l ZEQESPESE IMAWAYG Wsd 2SWL YWD H3IMDLS0S J5YL CL0ZSPE/8 INIAWEYWE WS4 2SWL Q0 0T5-0-5
£99 B%° LS CZOES0THFE0 INAWMAYd WSd 2SWL FHWD HAMOLSODS JSYL TIZ0EZ/0TSB0 INAWAYL WSd DSWL Q0 015-0-5
o ) QL T59 HOTHEYd dE29WEL4AS I'TEIES INTd aNY $50M2 3nTd SLIAENIE HITWYIH a0 e0s-0-5
ES56 LT LF WOTHNEHd d39WEL43S I-SIONITII 40 TYINId ¥IT3d SLIZENIE HLTIVIH a0 mnm|M|m
0 d=g
AHOd FIHEMALNIYVER H¥¥d § Pung
g8 "G99v 'L anna avod LNINYWEdd ¢ pund 304 [eI0]
BE5%%'ET 0 3deg Fod Telol

EHSESh 0o 00w ’'E T RIYHS-SJWLS ANE9/SIZHL Z IA0KHIY  ONI SHOIIANTOS TEWD d0g9dY RIYHS-SAWIS aNsD/SEI4EI 7 TAcHdId Q0" LBS-0=-F
BE956 oo o0e’T TITHEIAD M e92ET-TYACKHIY ITEL JMI SHOILATIOS TEWD dOgdy TIIHEIAD N 699ECL—THACHId IAT4HL 0" Les-0-¥
Fog 95°9£8 ¥} SLHYT LELS TIY B00FL0SCL0 EIISIHLOATA MOSTIOR HLTYIMMCHKWOD SE/L-£2/9 800FRLO20L0 RLIDTHLIOTTI 00" FES-0-%
S09Sh BF IET'T I0LLIES OHE JZEWTd WIS/ (B2} FdId 2Ad.B MM J0 HILEM NYIIHIWY 0L ONT aFdeid dWD8/ (B2} ZdId 2ndufB 00 ZRS-0-%
T09%e 00" 0EE 02 W¥3A PSHIFAIVIOOESY HOLTIWYH LTYMdID Qg dYdL »SH 00 ZBS-0-%
0095k 00" 02T (ET) TYATIIHNW 18I0 ADHESW ANMHELYM XOd (ZT) TYATIDINOW 1910 00" ZRS—-0-%
Fe856 AR TI6 '8 ASYD A9UVHDE0HTMALSAS WOJIMILMI ANYAWOD LNIAMATINDT HNMOdE d5Y0 39¥YHI/BNH/WALSAS FOYIILNT 00 ZAS-0-%
9E9 F¥ EL LHEWALYILS ATne SAEYD ILID HEND THEYT LEFHOI-dYddE-SOdvHIN 00" ZBS-0-#%
BFSER BLSFT IHEWILYLS XTI00 - F06T 9510 SE2f SE09 3EIINYIS LIOTED LOJI0 FWOH T4 SUnd-STIWH REHOSYH/STUvod 01X 00" ZBS-0-7
90956 Q0" E¥E TIADHS /Z0Y¥Td ALIIONOD-LTYHISY TOMI ‘ATddAnS JWH TAACHS /EOYWTE ALEHINOI-ITYHESY 0o 085-0-F
TEGSE B0 BGE (SHOL 2£'pZ) F2WIEOS QSN 10dT 00 HOS 5 HENWd d¥d134 A0WAENS 0SH Ioarl 0o 085-0-F
L on'sg (1) BEX9/I05) FEMET/(S) FEXFZ-SHOIS “OHI ETA-TH {1} WOIS L99¥LS dEdIs STE00C 0o 0L5-0-F
AO95E 66 6T §AITAdAS SOHS-OINTI 5/d T¥D T "ONI “SAIICWOLOY ATIIEE,O §3AIT4405 4OH5-AINTI S/d T¥S T 00°Z95-0-F
LEGEE SO LBE ATZEZON HILYM/SOVTIA/INIYTA DNINEWH JHI 23 AY3SHOD TIZZ0H HELEM/SOWTA/INIYd SNI¥HYH 00" 295-0-F
LESSE 86T SHAIT4ddNE dOHS-SEINILSYd JSIK 30%W HIIMOZ AT SAITEdNS dOHS-SHIANIISYI JSIH oo Z98-0-¢F
BFSSE TB TIZ1 INAWILYLE ATIOL — 3062 9510 SZEE GE09 FRDINYES LICTYD L04Ad JWoH ¥439 ISOH/ISOHS TINNON,/ 9Nl HYidgom 00 "Z98-0-F
6FS56 L6 TI INIHAITLE ATOC - 8062 9510 SZEE SE09 532IAYES LIOWID I0ddd JW0OH SSYdNOD TTIONId HOISIDIYd FHIAWE 00" g2935-0~-F
AFGSE T5°FE INAWIAIWLS LINC - BO6EZ 9ST0 STEE SE09 FE0IAMES LICHHD 10430 EMOH  ME0I-JITYH HMO02TTIS J894-ISHd .9 00" 295-0-F
oSSk 60" 0F INAWIALYES ATNC — BO6Z 9ST0 SZTE SEQ9 SE2IAGIS LITIID 10430 JW0H IT/LTd2049/STIMOYIHIIYd SLIHIN0D Q0" E95-0-F
LESEE L2 1k HANITOSYD QICY¥ITHO JTOOCEHY IHI S3 AYASHOD ANITOSYND QICWITIHNN TTOSOENY Q0" 195-0-F
c1956 o0 00T DNOTYTTONE-33d JSAL 20HI-FT88 (T1I 30 STHIZIIE0 STHSHMOL DMFIYITSYd-3dd ISEL 90d90-2d4 Q0" S15-0-F

0T356 BEELE SLIMOYL NIVH/SLSHIASSIHIHS VHOLIYI TEHYdaY IATLloA1238 SLAASND MITd/SLSAA/SLdIHS Q0 S15-0-
FO3SE 0o otr O0EHOWA-R0TAWI-Edd FSO0HINIMTYITD LNID0SSY SHENONHL LSEIM-0IW O23HOYWA-LOTdWA~Tdd ZISNOHAMISYITD Q0 " STE-0-F
a9 a8t eZ0ESPESE LHAFAYS WS3 J5WL TEWD HIWOLSND JS¥IL EZ0ESFT 8 LNAMAYd WS4 2SW3 Qo 01E-0-F
a9 -8t ZEQESOLSB0 LNAMAYd W53 JSYWL YD HIWOILSND JSWL ZEODESOL/B0 INIMAWS ¥Sd JSWL Q0" 01s-0-F
589 E6"LEG'F HATHEEE 438WILAES 1TETHS 3079 au¥ $S0dD 201E SLIZANAE HITYIH 00 &05-0-F
GBEEE £5°06E HOIWAEd AF8EWILEES I-SIONITTII A0 TVINIA ¥ITII SLIJANIE HIT¥3IH Q0 805-0-F
0 3dag

aNNa 09049 LHINYREEd § pungd
# Yosun JUnouny uoT3dTIosSa] IDToAUT AOPUIN oS8 SUTT [OTOAUT I TD

LIANY quwod
aIy¥d

JIZITYNENDD drysumcy eTd :€d

8/9 i=beg

TEOZ/Z0/60 — ZZ0Z/60/80 SILWD NOM HM2EHD dIXI
dIHSHMOL WTI3 40d Id0d39 WOIILNEIHLSIO 19 FITOANI

HaTe :1Iasn
Wd EF:0T Z202/20/60



00°SLe

aQHNd FOMYHILMINVK AS3LAFED ¢ pung Iod TR10l

00 SL6 0 3deg 304 peis)
CE9SE 00 GLE TERNEHNOSHHIO - SHOTINHEED V43S AHELEANED TYNOISSRI0Hd THRHEH NOSHHIOD - SHOT LYWAED 00 £25=-0-9
0 3dag
QUM EINWNIINIYA AHILEIWAS 9 pung

G8°562°05 aNNd FONENIINIYK #dv¥d § pund 303 TEICl

S8 SEE'0S 0 3dsg I0d TEICL
10956 G2 689°T FOMENIINIWH IOT OHINEYd ZZ0Z 3EIVIOOSSY HOLTIWWE IT¥M3D HONEHIINIYH 10T OHINEYd ZE0T 00 009-0-5
TO9S6 05888 "¢ TINEATHAIISE F SINMEL TIVH MMOL FEIWIJOSSY MOLTIWWE ITI¥MIAD TIVETTHOIE 7 SIHNMIL TIWH MMOL oo 009-0-5
GEGSH BELI6"£E 14 INIWEACHEMI LOT DHNINYWd ZZ0T OHIANd ONYICOWIIHD T4 IHEWZACEEHI Lol ONINYYd Z£Z0E 0o 009-0-5
08 67 BL -G1/9 LS KIWHW 2 56 § 0O0DT-80-PE-8% S¥2 S¥T HODIN ZE0L/ETSL-ST/9 S¥D 00" FL5-0-5
ELD BA'LE 'OESL-TESS LS NIWW I GR 00-S6%Z00 HALWM HITHOZ JH9T 40 IOVTIIA Z02/0E/L-TZ/9 IS5 HIWM I Sp G3LWM 00 FLG-0-5
oL T2 0%E /9 15 NIWA I 56 Z0090GL%FT ALIDIMIOETE HOSTOY HITYEMHORHOD /LE/L-LE/9E00905L09%T ALIDINIOATE 00" FLE-0-5
agd E0° 58 INEWIIYLS ATAC SOEYD IIID NOIIWIDTEEdY TTOA-YEZId SILWSOH 0G-8%5-0-5
60956 00" 0E SHIMOW 9%25-(Z) ¥aLTIZ "1I0 "2MI "AATILORDLAY ATTIIdE O SHAMGH ©925- (Z) dILTIA TID 00" ¥95-0-5
T09GE 0ETZ¥ AZTYES 0Ld HILIMS ATddnsS 3 INIHMAINDE HaMoEs J2TY3ES Old HOLIMS 00" #95-0-5
0555E o 66T ANIT AIHM/AIETE0-90E6 T HIWOLSND "INEHAINDE ¥IM0d MOLONITEY FNIT WYIg AT, F) QIgavds W0k 00" ¥35-0-<S
6FG5E SBFD INAHEIYLS ATOC - §062 9ST0 SZZE SE09 IE2IAYES LICEMD 10430 AWOoH KONA-9TTANIHAS HOLOE 00" ¥95-0-5
BO9EE 00 GV I Adud WIE-u £l WIGAYT HIVHD SL20008d FUOSIFT SACLON Ad¥d WIE-.gL dHEOIVT MIYHD 00 "E£95-0-5
LESEE 6L ZLE ANITOSYD OFOWETHO TTOD0ENY JHI 54 AYESHOD ANITIOSYD OIOVITHO QTOS0ENY 007 195-0-5
BLD 0996 YL-T1Z/9 ZT BIn0d 3 TTTILD O0-EL9900 H3LluM HOTHNZ ZA¥T 40 3VITIA ZTOZF0E/L-TZ/9 Hd¥d XONM JILEM 00 pES-0-5
L99 107207 /% 22 IM M TTITT OPOLSTRZRO ALIOTHIZETI HOSIAE HLTWIAMNOWMOD LE/L-LE/% 0FOLSTRZR0 ALIJTHIOETE 00" ¥E5-0-5
0 adag
AHAd FONYHMELNIEY Hu¥d § pung
$ Yas3yD AUNCURF ucTldTaosag sOTOAUT Iocpuasn J€3( SUTT SOTOAUT I2gUnp 19

1Ia0W au¥vod
ar¥d

QAT ITYREA0N drysumol =1F g0
ge0Z/E0/60 — EET0EZ/60/80 SIIWI HNY MOIHD dXE XaTe 11380
8/L :abeg dIHSHMOL ¥TIH 904 I80ddd NOIINAIYISIA 19 JDI0AMT WY €F:0T SZ0Z/E0/60



I8 "FFEB6E0°T ispuUng 1TV I03 TEJO0L

00 5L6 HIINIYH AYILEWED 9 pung
SH°GEE ‘05 FONENIIMIVH Muvd © pund
B9 "G9F"ZE 1d O¥0d INIHWWHL3d F pund
BE"E£90°08E IMNd O¥0¥ TPEaNES £ pung
37'39¢ IMYISTSSY TTEANID £ pung
FS &L05L5 IM0d RAOL TvEENID T pung
IETEIO0L pung
§ ¥osUD 1UTIOWy uoTidIIossg =oToAUT IOPUIA 288 SUTT S2TOAUT IICUNE T
LIAnNY gUvog
a1vd
JEZITYNE000 diysumsol 13 :g9cC
EZOT/Z0/60 - ZEZ0Z/60/80 SEIWA NNY MOEHD 4Ax3 xaTe 131850

a/8 :abeg dIHSHMOL WTId ¥0d Id80ddd MOIINETHLSIA T9 ADI0ANT W €R:0T ZZOZS 0760



09/02/2022 10:45 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page: 1/1
User: alex
DB: Ela Township FROM 08/01/2022 TO 08/31/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 08/01/2022 Debits Credits 08/31/2022
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 272,607.81 569,238.88 770,118 .42 71,728.27
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,707,693.28 a63.57 500,000.00 1,208,556.85
101.07 BARR. #93042%~-MONEY MARKET 614,425.25 1,697.79 0.00 616,123.04
102.00 CORNERSTONE S5AV/3300563 102,064.70 0.00 0.00 102,064.70
103.09 BARR. 2.36% - 12 MO - 7/20/2023 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
103.10 BARR. 2.80% = 12 MO - B/26/2023 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
104.07 CS/INTRAFI 2.03% 10/20/2022 - 3MO 450,346.65 0.00 0.00 450,346.65
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,347,137.69 1,071,800.24 1,270,118.42 3,148,819.51
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 17,009.80 402 .82 366.16 17,046.46
101.05 INLAND BK.#1079868=MONEY MARKET 114,713.30 62.85 0.00 114,776.15
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 131.723.10 465.67 366.16 131,822.61
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 148, 984.66 35,017 ;95 37,328.19 146,674.42
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986~-MONEY MARKET 1,367 4981 .55 720.34 0.00 1,358,181.89
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,506,446.21 35, 738729 37,328.19 1,504,856.31
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 225,292 .86 21,888.11 56,314.69 190,866.28
i Vi INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,168,851.75 593.11 0.00 1,169,444 . 8¢
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 87,377.71 2,500.00 57.75 89,819.96
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,4B1,522.32 24,981 .22 56,372.44 1,450,131.10
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 163,683.90 35, 782 .75 31,232.97 168,153.68
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 177,769.85 73.13 0.00 177,842.98
102.00 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,633.02 0.00 0.00 128,633.02
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 470,086.77 35,775.88 31,232.97 474, 629.68
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#11019%2/110190 12,978.25 4,051.09 4,712.53 12,316.81
101.05 INLAND BK.#107%86-MONEY MARKET 132,651.21 108.48 0.00 1982,759.69
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 205,629,486 4,159.57 4,712.53 205,076.50

TQTAL - ALL FUNDS 7,142,545.55 1,172,920.87

1,400,130.

71

6,915,335.71



09/02/2022 10:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/8
g;?rﬁlzligwnship PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 011 AVAILABLE

MONTH 08/31/2022 08/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenuas
Dept O
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX I8,118.68 1,019,832.54 1,900,017.75 880,185.21
1-0=-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 1,423.54 37,536.42 50,000.00 12,463,548
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,583.65 3,940.40 5,000.00 1,059.60
1-0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,866,321.19 2,966,321,19
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME Q.00 72.50 Z,000.00 1,927_50
1=0=410.01 COMMUNTITY ROOM FEES 200.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)
Total Dept 0 42,325.87 1,061,581.86 4,823,338.34 3,761,757.08
bept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 100,00 505,30 n.00 (505.30)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 100.00 505.30 0.00 (505.30)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406,00 GRANTS 693,00 5,738,00 5,000.00 (738.00)
1-5-409.00 DONATIONS 700.00 1,300.00 1,500.00 200.00
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=5=410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 14,450.00 16,350.00 26,640.00 10,2490.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 1,220.00 51,500.00 28,750.00 (22,750.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 6,300.00 6,300.00
1-5-410.05% SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 225.00 4,500.00 4,275.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.6G0 0.00 3,375.00 3,375.00
1-5-410,07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1-5-411.01 SENTOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 1,358.00 26,315.00 39,000.00 12, 685,00
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIFS RECOVERIES 0.00 85,409,935 84,000.00 {1,409.95)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,186.00 5,376.00 22,500.00 17,124.00
1-5-411.04 MON-RESIDENT FEES 70,00 210.00 500.00 290.00
Total Dept § - COMMUNITY CENTER 23,677.00 192,423.95 233, 865.00 41,441.05
Dept. & - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 78,76 0.00 (78.76)
Tatal Dept 6 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 18.76 0.00 (78.76)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 487.82 2,364.08 7,000.00 4,635,92
1-7=-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 462,00 1,904.00 5,000.00 3,095_00
1-7-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 966.00 4,242.00 9,000.00 4,758.00
Tatal Dept 7 - TRAMSPORTATION DIVISION 1,915.82 8,510.08 21,000.00 12,489,92
TOTAL REVENUES 68,018.69 1,263,099.95 5,078,203.54 3,815,103.99
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1=500.00 SALARIES 5,949.95 32,845.22 215,000.00 182,154.78
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
1-1-510.00 HRA .00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1-1-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 455.17 2,512.565 17, 000,00 14,487.35
1=1=512.00 IMRF 316.54 1,747.37 12,000.00 10,252.63
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,26%.66 2,000,00 730.34
1=1=518.00 TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 37081037 37,081.37 0.00
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE E18.11 2,128.74 14, 000.00 11,871.26
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 28,456.00 33,000.00 4,544.00
1-1=532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 555_13 2,685.23 7,500.00 4,814.71
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 491,67 1,839,685 7,000.00 5,160,335
1-1=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 26,91 2,000.00 1,973.09
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
1=1=538.00 POSTAGE 8.76 4,673.54 11,000.00 6,326.46
1-1-540.00 FRINTING 303,91 4,568.04 12,000.00 7,431.96
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 937.50 19,000.00 18,062.50
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 70.00 3,598.51 9,000,00 5,001.49
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 148,35 1,000.00 §51.65
1-1=549.00 PERS. PROP.REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1-1-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00
1=1-55§.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 397,81 1,551.96 5,500.00 3,948.04



09/02/2022 10:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8
e Ein fawsnis PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1022-3 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/2022 08/3112022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 120.00 2,500.00 2,380.00
1-1-565,00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 2,418,00 19,000.00 16,582.00
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 549,00 136.70 5,000.00 4,863,30
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS iz.11 556,35 5,000.00 4,443.65
1=-1=573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 2,167.30 3,500.00 1,332.70
1-1-585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
1=1=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 112,350.00 125,850.00  1,000,000.00 874,150.00
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 122,498.16 293,754.05 1,540,191.37 1,246,437.32
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,916.67 13,541.87 35,000.00 21,458.33
1=2=504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 6,250.00 15,000.00 8,750.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 8,333.40 20,000.00 11, 666.60
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 116,65 1,000.00 583.35
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 452,64 2,183.42 6,000.00 3,B16.58
1=2=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 33.93 33.93 3,000.00 2,966.07
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 168.50 2,000.00 1,631.50
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS £,403.25 31,127.57 82,000.00 50,872.43
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 11,844.62 §9,738.22 215,000.00 146,261.78
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,240.39 13,209.03 44,000.00 30,790.97
1-3=510.00 HEA 0.00 300.08 4,750.00 4,449, 92
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX H76.47 5,131.41 16,500.00 11,368.59
1=-3-512.00 IMRF 552.08 3,243.19 11,500.00 f,256.81
1-3-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,140.51 2,500.00 1,359.49
1-3=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 431.396 782.32 5,500.00 4,717.68
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 800.00 500.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 327.45 1,556.34 4,800.00 3,243.66
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 351.19 1,322.00 4,000.00 2,678.00
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 99.00 535.24 3,000.00 2,464.76
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 1.99 100.00 98,01
1-3-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 403,00 882.75 1,600.00 717.25
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES 25.42 241.05 1,500.00 1,258.95
1=3=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT (88.75) 1,870.57 3,000.00 1,029.43
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 76.00 1,276.00 2,800.00 1,524.00
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 220.00 1,000.00 TBO.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 17,140.83 100,550,70 324,450.00 223,899.30
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 14,058,35 167,186.11 442,000.00 274,813.89
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,651.90 9,045,32 26,000.00 16,954.68
1-5-510.00 HRA 0.00 (72.38) 3,000.00 3,072.38
1-5-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 2,553.95 12,506.14 35,000.00 22,493.86
1-5-512.00 IMRF 1,300.18 6,500.97 18,500.00 11,999.03
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,423, 72 5,000,00 2,576.28
1-5-520,00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 977.72 5,127.05 37,000.00 31,872.95
1=5=524_00 HNUTRITION 1,299,332 4,002.80 25,000.00 20, 997.20
1-5-525,00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 300.00 300.00 7,500.00 7,200.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 626,41 2,923.26 7,500.00 4,576.74
1-5-534.00 UTILITIES 1,089.40 4,776.42 14,000.00 9,223.58
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 263,15 1,000.00 736.85
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 £45.74 5,000.00 4,354.26
1=5-538.00 POSTAGE 4,138,41 4,618,62 9,750.00 5,131.38
1-5-540.00 FRINTING 110.08 2,570.17 16,000.00 13,429.83
1=5-545.00 DUES/FEES 334,09 1,176.13 4,000.00 2,823.87
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 7,124.46 23,596.44 60, 000,00 36,403.56
1-5-550,00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 11,123.26 31,235.97 53,000.00 21,764.03
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 3,026.28 8,136,10 6,800.00 (1,336.10)
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.c0 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-5=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 135.38 475,69 2,000.00 1,524.31
1-5-5539.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 850.00 797.20 4,700.00 3,902.80
1-5-561.00 FUEL/QIL 0.00 32,33 1,000.00 957. 67
1-5-563.00 BUILDING EQUIBMENT 299.99 73216 10, 000,00 9,267.84
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,256.00 4,000.00 2,744.00
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 248.63 421,92 2,000,00 1,578.08
1-5-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000,00
1-5-597.00 DONATION PROJECTS 0.00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00




D9/02/2022 10:45 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 3/8

Usear: alex
DB: Ela Township

FERIOD ENDING 0B/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 102213 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/2012 (8/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Tatal Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER 71,248,41 290,677.,03 809,250.00 518,572.87
Dept & - ASSES50RS DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 2B,471.51 148, 380.67 410,000.00 261,639,333
1-6=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2, T16.27 15,070.08 58,000.00 42,929.52
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 152.53 9,000.00 8,847.47
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,132.08 11,112.63 33,000.00 21,887.37
1=-6=-512.00 IMRF 1,147.84 581575 17,000.00 11,084.25
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,150.67 3,500.00 1,349.33
1=6=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 691.14 1,374.85% 7,000.00 5,625.15
1-6-532.00 TELEFHOME/INTERNET 789,77 2,647.01 6,000.00 3,352.99
1=-6=534.00 UTILITIES 561,90 2,094,499 7.000.00 1,805.51
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 195,11 3,500.00 3,304.89
1-6=537.00 ERDUCATION 0.00 3,400.54 6,500.00 3,098.4¢6
1-6-538.00 FOSTAGE 0.00 2.65 100.00 97.35
1=6=540.00 PRINTING 165.48 448,00 2,500.00 2,052.00
1-6-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 492 .50 5,000.00 4,507.50
1-6-546,00 DUES/FEES 397.03 2,937,770 8,000.00 5,062.30
1-6-558.00 QOFFICE SUPPLIES 507.53 1,393.52 2,500.00 1,106.48
1-6-559.00 COFFICE EQUIEMENT 0,00 621,99 3,000.00 2,378.01
1=-6=561.00 FUEL/QIL 456.89 1,584.59 5,000.00 3,415.41
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 7,832.98 20,000.00 12,167.02
1-6=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 26.11 2e.11 500.00 473.89
1-6-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMANCE 38,98 223.98 2,000.00 1,776.02
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 38,172.63 208,038.135 609,100.00 401, 061.65
pept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES &,677.98 35,391.67 110,000.00 74, 608.33
1=7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 582 .35 300137 9,000.00 5,898,863
1-7-510.00 HEA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1=7=511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 503.70 2,668.14 9,500.00 6,831.86
1-7-512.00 IMRF 257,23 1,394,635 7,000.00 5,605.35
1=7=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 178.76 1,400.00 6521.24
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0,00 600.00 600.00
1=7=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,040.00 4,000.00 1,960.00
1-7-532.00 TELEFHONE ERZ 38 153,78 2,000.00 1,248.22
1=7=544,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 QFFICE SUBPLIES 0.00 148.73 500.00 351.27
1=7=561.00 FUEL/OIL 2,720.00 5,071.66 26,000.00 16,928.34
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTEMANCE 0.00 997.1% 10,000.00 9,002.83
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 10,873.59% 56,453.93 182,650.00 126,196.07
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 266,336.87 580, 601.63 3,547,641.37 2,567,039.74

Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

68,018,869 1,263,099.95 5,078,203.%4 3,815,103.99
266,336.87 980,601.63  3,547,641.37 2,567,039.74

(198,318.18) 282,498,32  1,530,562.57 1,248,064.25




09/02/2022 10:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: a/8
User: alex
DB: Ela Township PERIOD EMDING 08/31/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 0213 AVAILABLE

MONTH 08/31/2022 08/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Ravenuas
Dept 0
2=0=400.00 PROFPERTY TAX 401.34 1032453 20,002.06 9,269.43
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 64.33 79.72 500.00 420.28
2-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 121,376.42 121,376.42
Total Dept 0 465.67 10,812.35 141,878.48 131,066.13
TOTAL REVENUES 465.67 10,812.35 141,878.48 131,066,13
Expenditures
Dept 0
2=-0-500.00 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 29,000.00
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00
2=0=512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 1,700.00
2-0-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
2=0=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2=0=701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE Iee.16 i66.18 50,000,600 49, 633.84
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 366.16 366,16 105,800.00 105,433._84
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 366.16 366.16 105,800.00 105,433.84
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 465.67 10,812.35 141,878.48 131,066.13
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 366.16 366.16 105,800.00 105,433.84
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 99.51 10,446.19 36,078.48 25,632.29



08/02/2022 10:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8

User: alex
DB: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01213 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/2012 08/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 = GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revanues
Dept 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 4,360,986 117,085.69 250,038.37 132,952.68
3=0=402.00 PERS PROP REFLACEMENT TAX 0.00 6,609.03 0.00 (6,609,03)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 733.41 902.02 1,000.00 97.98
3=0=407,00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,475,562.24 1,475,562.24
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME l,642.35 2,417.35 5,000.00 2,582.65
3=0=410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 32.50 0.00 (32.50)
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 1,487.30 12,063.11 170,000.00 157,936.B9
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL,LONG GROVE 16, 337.53 36,277.78 40,000.00 3,722.24
3=0=410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 10,613.50 25,745.85 15,000.00 (10,745.85)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT . INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 6,156.22 22,210.79 40,000.00 17,789.21
31=0=418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept O 35,331.27 223,344.10 1,9%6,600.61 1,773,256.51
TOTAL REVEMUES 35,331.27 223,344.10 1,996,600.861 1,773,256.51
Expenditures
Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 8,654.54 49,324,137 125,000.00 75,605.63
3=-1-50%.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,822.50 15,107.78 44,000.00 28,892 24
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3=1-511.00 S0CTAL SECURITY TAX 518.43 3,538, 61 10,000.00 6,461.39
3-1-512.00 IMRF 460.43 2,627.82 7,500.00 4,872.18
3-1-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 654,48 750.00 95,52
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,207.00 29,000.00 2,793.00
3=1=532.00 TELEFPHONE/INTERNET 262.08 2,105,486 6,000.00 3,894.54
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3=1=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3=1=544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 350.50 421.50 1,000.00 578.50
3=1=548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500,00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3t 14 496.27 2,500.00 2,003.73
3=1=559.00 QOFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 750.00 3,500.00 2,750.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,934.91 6,000.00 4,065.09
Taotal Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 13,206.22 103,238.18 249,250.,00 146,011.82
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3=4=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,925.80 3,707.860 170,000.00 166,292.40
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3=-4=534.00 UTILITIES 732.87 3,418.26 8,500.00 5,081.74
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 100.80 2,000.00 1,899,20
3-4=562.00 OPERATING SUPFLIES 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 29,500.00 255,000.00 225,500.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 29.87 1,041.53 4,000.00 2,858.47
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE L,193:34 4y 113,99 30,000.00 25,886.01
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,820.1% 7,085.786 45,000.00 37,914.24
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 4,206.85 16,758.45 40,000.00 23,241.55
3-4=580.00 PAVING 13,805,968 23,085.46 500,000.00 474,914.54
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4=600.00 CAPITAL TMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 700,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 23,714.95 90,B811.85 1,772,000.00 1,681,188.15
TOTARL EXFEMDITURES 36,921.17 194,050.03 2,021,250.00 1,827,199,97
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 35, 331.27 223,344.10 1,996,600.51 1,773,256.51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 36,921.17 194,050,023 2,021,250.00 1,827,199,97

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,589.90) 29,294.07 {(24,649.39) (53,943.46)



03/02/2022 10:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8

User: alex
DE: Ela Township PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 1022-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/2022 08/31/1012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET HORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Ravanues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 21,865.21 585,556.75 1,090,023.286 504,466.51
4=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 612.01 735.81 2,000,00 1,264,109
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,043,046.46 1,043,046.46
4-0-410,00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
4=-0-410.01 MFT FUND Q.00 45,202_959 45,000.00 {202.99)
4-0-410,02 ROAD BONDS 50.00 B00,00 500.00 (300.00)
Tatal Dept 0 22,531.22 632,295_55 2,230,569.72 1,598,274.17
TOTAL REVENUES 22,531.22 632,295.55 2,230,569.72 1,598,274.17
Expenditures
Dept 0
4=0=500.00 SALARIES 31 512:03 160,804.21 470,000.00 309,195.79
4-0-509,00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,498, 82 24,139,338 95,000,00 70,B60.62
4=0=510.00 HRA 345,14 163.23 6,500.00 6,336.77
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2;349,75 11 ;0312 36,000,00 24,0862.28
4=0=-512.00 IMRF 1,676.44 B;554.:83 26,000.00 17,445,207
4-0-513.,00 UNEMBLOYMENT COMBENSATION 0,00 2,598.30 4,500.00 1,801.70
4=0=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 76.00 3,575.04 14,000.00 10,429,986
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0,00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4=0=561,00 FUEL/QIL 2,B871.83 10,820.70 50,000.00 39,179.30
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 350,60 2,648,22 8,500.00 5,851.78
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT 0.00 0.00 1¢,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGHNS/JULIE 50,00 3,001.00 3,500.00 499.00
4-0-575,00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
4-0-580.00 PAVING Q.00 n.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4=0=582.00 STORM WATER 11,653.97 29,29%.44 270,000.00 240,700.56
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS B3iG.Be 4,318,84 15,000.00 10,681.1¢6
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER Q.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4=0=587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 150,00 2,550,00 15,000.00 12,450.00
4-0-599,00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0,00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0 56,372.44 264,410.91 1,480,500.00 1,216,089.09
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 56,372.44 264,410,581 1,480,500.00 1,216,089.09

Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 22,531.22 632,295.55 2,230,569.72 1,598,274.17
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 56,372.44 264,410.91 1,480,500.00 1,216,082.09

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (33,841.22) 367,884,464 750,069.72 382,185.08




09/02/2022 10:45 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8

User: alex
BB: Ela Township PERICD ENDING 08/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2022-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/2022 08/31/2021 ORIGINAL BALAKCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0O
5=0=400.00 FROPERTY TAX 10,385.25 277,894.04 500,000.87 222,106.63
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 89.03 108.23 500.00 391.77
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 298,174.00 298,174.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 1,667.00 8,585.00 37,644.40 29,059.40
5-0-410.01 KWIGGE PFARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 15,750.00 16,100.00 15,000.00 (1,100.00)
5=0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS = FARK REV 0.00 2, 835.00 4,500.00 1,565.00
5-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IN Q.00 37,091.37 37,091.37 0.00
Total Dept 0 27,891.28 342,713.64 892,910.44 550,196.80
TOTAL REVENUES 27,891.28 342,713 .64 892,910.44 550,196,.80
Expenditures
Deapt O
5=0=500.00 SALARTES 7,780,400 37,100,00 B5,000.00 47,900.00
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 561.36 2,597.98 9,000.00 6,002.02
5=0=510.00 HRA (346.14) 0.00 1,850.00 1,650.00
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 585.31 2,783.946 7,000.00 4,216.04
5=0=512.00 IMRF 178.746 ¥979.98 5,000.00 4,020.02
5-0-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 327.24 1,700.00 1,372.78
5=0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 473.69 1,594.44 10,000.00 8,405.56
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 1,B845.00 19,515.78 32,000.00 12,484.22
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 326.78 1,428.15 6,000.00 4,571.85
5-0-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 15,023, 64 15,000.00 (23.64)
5-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,443.09 4,103.77 6,000.00 1,896.23
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAFPING SUPPLIES 0.00 3, 6B5.25 25,000.00 19,314.75
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 14,462 .32 26,500.00 12,037.68
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 127.60 1,7186.12 2,000.00 283.88
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS B9.09 96.56 1,000.00 903.44
5-0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT B93.62 2,457.07 20,000.00 17,542.93
5=0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 8,443.75 33,775.00 35,000.00 1,225.00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS {2,053.54) 22,210.70 475,000.00 452,789.30
Total Dept O 23,348.37 166,257.9¢6 785,850.00 589,592.04
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,348B.37 166,257.96 765,850.00 559,592.04
Fund 5 - PFARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 27,891.28 342,713.64 892,910.44 550,196.80
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,348.37 166,257.86 765,850.00 559,592.04

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 4,542.91 176,455.68 127,060.44 (49,395.24)



09/02/2022 10:46 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: B/8

User: alex .
DB: Ela Tewnship PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 011 AVAILABLE

HONTH 08/31/2022 08/31/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Ravaenuas
Dapt 0
6=0=400,00 PROPERTY TAX 0.00 (2.72) 0.00 2.72
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 109,57 135.70 500.00 364,30
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 198,290.37 198,290.37
6-0-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
6=0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 4,050,000 13,250.00 10,000.00 {3,250.00)
Total Dept 0 4,159,587 14,382,.98 210,790,37 196,407.39
TOTAL REVENUES 4,159.57 14,382 98 210,790.37 196,407.39
Expenditures
Dept 0
6=0=500.00 SALARIES 384.62 2,115.41 5,000.00 2,884.59
&-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
€=0=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 29.41 161.482 400,00 238.18
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 63.12 350.00 286.88
6=0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 2300.00 900 .00 15,000.00 14,100.00
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 1,700.00 2,550.00 8,000.00 5,450,.00
6=0=-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 1,558.50 1,558.50 2,500.00 941.50
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 140.00 140.00 500.00 360.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 Q.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
65-0-544.00 PROFES5IONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
£=0-564.00 SMALL TQOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565,00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 150.00 42.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
6-0-600,00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept O 4,711%,53 7,596.85 140,800.00 133,203.15
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 4,712.53 7,596,.85 140,800.00 133,203.15
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,159.57 14,382.98 210,790.37 196,407.39
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,712.53 7,596.85 140,800.00 1'38,:203015
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (552.986) 6,786.13 69,990, 37 63,204.24
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 158,397.70 2,486,648.57 10,550,953.56 8,064,304.99
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 388,057.54 1,613,283.54 B,061,841.37 6,448,557.83

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (229,659_84) 873,365.03 2,489,112.19 1,615,747.16



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 8/9/2022 to 9/2/2022

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 421.80
EFTPS 33,653.42
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 5,941.72
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 13,108.63
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 402.41
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 100,945.28

Total Payroll 154,473.26






Ela%i: n

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: September 1, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Township Assessor
Subject: Board Report —-August 2022

The 2022 assessments have been mailed to the property owners. The Township factor was 1.0263. If there are any
questions or concerns regarding the value of the property, the homeowners can call our office or file an appeal with the
Lake County Board of Review.

Since August 1, 2022, there have been 159 new permits recorded in our assessment program.

There have been property owners coming in to apply for their exemptions. If the owners see that the exemptions were not
listed on the tax bill, this is the time to bring this to our attention so that the correction could be made to the second
installment. The cutoff date for the factual corrections is set for October 31, 2022.

The appeal season is upon us, we are working on reviewing the appeals as they are coming in. If there are changes that
we can make, we are contacting the homeowners. If there are no changes, we are submitting evidence for the Board of
Review to consider at the hearings.



¥
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: September 6, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — August 2022

BUS SERVICE Jul-2z | | A9 | sepoa | | O | INov-22 | | Dec-oz
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 235 307
Ridership (One Way) -

Wauconda 46 56
Total Number of Rides 281 363
Revenue Miles - Ela 1300 1757
Revenue Miles - LC 524 618
Total Miles 1824 2375
Revenue Hours - Ela 165 191.75
Revenue Hours - LC 26 31.25
Total Hours 191 223
Days in Service - Ela 20 23
Days in Service - LC 12 14
Fuel Usage (gallons) 661.8 557.9

Lift Usage 54 87




TOWNSHIP

Scrving the people since 1850

Date: September 1st, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports— August 2022

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 15 referrals in August. Of the 15 referrals, 8 were requests for therapy, 5 for consultations,
and 2 inquired into GA/EA services. During August, we have seen an increase in consultations for housing issues,
parenting troubles, and school-related stress. Health & Wellness has been helping those we can and referring out for those
individuals that need specialty care. Based on the needs of the community, we will be resuming a Grief Group and are
gathering members for a Parent Group.

The Lending Closet helped 26 families with medical equipment. A special thanks to Diane Elkin and Buy Commercial
Energy for their donation of 10 toilet seat risers! With the 10 toilet seat risers, and several community donations, The
Lending Closet is currently fully stocked.

Charity Knit has resumed in-person groups and will continue with a hybrid model. In August, Charity Knit has donated
797 to local organizations, including Good Shephard Hospital, Wooddale Home, St. James Catholic Church, Geneva
Hospital, Fish Island, The Garlands, and Ukrainian Solidary Project. They have donated 3,313 items since January 2022,
Personnel:

Health & Wellness welcomed Michelle Nowak as our new part-time Administrative Coordinator. Betsy Innocenti, MSW
will be starting September 6™ as our new Clinician. She has a strong background with senior citizens, children, and

finding resources.

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with AITCOY, Lake Zurich Police Department, and GA/EA case managers. The team
participated in Tackling Alcohol Addiction: Prevention, Intervention, and Support and a Suicide Prevention Workshop.
Health & Wellness is working with LZPD to coordinate Shop with a Cop in December.

Goals:

Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify
additional support services for our residents. Health & Wellness is classified as a healthcare facility and will continue to
require masks upon entry to the department. Health & Wellness will continue to offer telehealth sessions, virtual
meetings, and in-person sessions.



)
Ela/::.“: 1t
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

9/1/2022
Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Board Report - September 2022

Highway Department Update:

¢ Personnel - Our new employee Chris Rafalko has been with us for 4 weeks now. As of now he has proven to be a
very good hire. We are keeping our fingers crossed that we do not loose anybody else before the winter season
starts.

* Pickleball/Tennis Courts — Construction started on the tennis courts on Tuesday August 30%. The field engineer
from Gewalt Hamilton is Joe Cascella. I worked with Joe on theroad program my first year here. He is a very
knowledgeable engineer and we will be in good hands with him running the project.

* Ela Projects — We still have quite a bit of ditching left to do throughout Ela Township that we have on the books
for this year. The guys have been busy roadside mowing trying to keep up with the growth; that is an ongoing
battle, There are still quite a few spots I would like to spot patch before the year ends. We can only hope the

weather cooperates with us.
Income from the Villages:

o Total income for August from Village Coniracts $40164.50

o Village of Deer Park — 20 tickets preformed

= Labor charges $3,146.50
Material charges $236.00

* Equipment charges $1,380.00
» Totaling $4,762.50

Village of Kildeer —30 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $4,132.50
= Material charges $240.45
= Equipment charges $2,392.00
*  Totaling $6,764 .95

Village of Long Grove — 35 work tickets preformed
Labor charges $6,119.00

Material charges $393.75

Equipment charges $3,519.00

Totaling $10,031.75

Village of Long Grove Park District — 0 work ticket preformed
= Laborcharges $0
» Material charges $0
* Equipment charges $0
* Totaling $0

Village of North Barrington — 38 work ticket preformed

1



Labor charges $9,961.50
Material charges $3,307.80
Equipment charges $5,336.00
Totaling $18,605.30

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 348.5 work hours preformed

o

o0 000000

Assessor — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Buses — 1 work tickets equaling 4 hours

Cemetery — 10 work tickets equaling 36 hours

Community Center — 4 work tickets equaling 8 hours

Health & Wellness — 1 work ticket equaling 1 hour

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 95 work tickets equaling 141.25 hours
Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 3 hours

Parks — 29 work tickets equaling 127.75 hours

Town Hall — 10 work tickets equaling 27.5 hours



P
Elas
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: September 2, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbee, AssistantCommunity Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — August 2022

Programming:

Somehow the summer is over and the school year is upon us. It has gotten significantly louder in the building after
2:45pm now with the After School Program being full. As for the Seniors, we started the month off with our 3« Housing
Expo featuring 10 different vendors. This was an opportunity for residents in the area to receive more information about
various housing facilities, learn on how to downsize and declutter their homes, and get additional resources for older
adults like lifts, specialized phones for the elderly, and other devices. Programming was down due to a canceled Day
Trip that had low enrollment. We were at about $3500 in program revenue for the month, but we did have a very
successful 9t Fish Boil, compliments of Fitzgeralds of Genoa City. There were 64 very happy people that went home that
night. A huge thank you to Gloria for helping serve at the bar that evening on the patio. Our two Lunch & Leams for the
month were popular again, the 27 one being slightly less popular due to Susanbeing on a week-long trip with about 40
seniors in Door County. Our 8-week Fall Prevention Class is just coming to a close, and we'll look at offering it again
toward the end of 2023. We offered up another Concert on the Patio and are planningon having more of them next year
since they are so well received. We have electric installed finally for our new gate, so now we're waiting on word from
Action Fence on when the materials will arrive so the installation can begin. It will definitely be nice to have that before
winter so we don’t have to manually open and close the gate in the snow.

Meals:

Lunches have been continuing with Corey and despite some slight adjustments, they have been consistent. We brought
in just over $2000in revenue from meals for the month. As a staff, we are definitely learning more as we have various
chefs come into our kitchen and learn different ways of doing things. We are planningon sending out a survey next
month to our “regulars” to see what can be improved, and what they are enjoying so we canbetter serve our members.

U ing Events/P G

We just completed our newsletter for October, November, December and sent it to the entire township so they canbe
aware of our upcoming Friendsgiving Lunch, Flu Vaccine Clinic, Veterans Day Luncheon, and our annual Holiday Jingle
Ball. We are looking to offer our first evening Fitness Class in several years as well. Several members have asked about
us hosting a COVID Booster Clinic again here in our building, but we haven’t yet contacted a pharmacy to see if this is
necessary and possible.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



D
Elafi: '
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: September 2, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — August

Homework Club

The Youth Department is still working on filling up Homework Club. We had a family interested in adding, but
are working on getting paperwork in. Once we receive paperwork, that will fill up our May Whitney Route! We
would just need one more from Isaac Fox to have a full program.

SafeSitter

SafeSitter has been slower with registrations, we have 2 in, and need 8 to run. If we do not get & participants
over Labor Day weekend, we will have to move those participants to other upcoming dates that they are
available for, Safe@Home runs on September 14, We have 3 participants signed up and are looking for more!
We had our recent E-Blast, and our Township Tuesday post for the SafeSitter courses in hopes of getting more
registrations.

Staffing

The Youth Department is still looking to hire additional staff. We hired two new Lake Zurich High School
students that are starting out great. Right now, we have 5 staff, but are looking to hire 1-2 more, to start the
rotating schedule, and to make sure we are in ratio for days that staff cannot make it. We are hoping to fill in
those positions in September. The 55+ staff are filling in everywhere and anywhere we need them to in orderto
help us out. That could be reading to the kindergarteners, to helping out with snack. They really are amazing!

Busing

I want to shout out our Homework Club bus drivers. They have been doing a great job! It is really more than
just transporting the kids from school to the Community Center. The drivers get their daily roster updates and
are really on top of notifying staff when they are waiting on kids, giving staff enough time to call parents (either
a kid taking a longer time and gets out there while staff is on the phone with the parent and driver, or a parent
that forgot to notify us). A big thank you to them!

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



Ela Crafters Monthly Donation Log

July, 2022

Recipient Organization | Item Donated Quantity Monthly Total
Good Shepherd Heart Walk Project 258
Hospital, Barrington Prayer Cloths 100

Ukrainian Solidarity Project | 80 438
Wooddale Home Quilts/Throws 27 27
St. James Catholic Prayer Cloths 20 20
Church
Geneva Hospital Newborn Hats 68 92

Holiday Themed hats 24
Fish Island Ukrainian Solidarity Project | 80 80
The Garlands Ukrainian Solidarity Project | 120 120
Miscellaneous Ukrainian Solidarity Project | 20 20

Individuals
Total Items Donated 797
YTD TOTAL 3,313

Ukrainian Solidarity Project C.U.R.E. = hearts, bracelets, key chain hangers, flags, pom-pons, etc.

As of 7/26/2022 we have raised $3,682 to this cause through our donated items.

Our group is providing quilts for the Wooddale Home Project (some shown in picture attached). Will
talk more about this project next month.






Ela Township
1155 E, Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047
(847) 438-7823

Purchase Order

Date Quote # P.0. number Terms

9/8/2022 #09082022 9082022 Payment Due Upan Deivery
Midwest Transit Equipment Ship to

146 W. Issert Dr. Gloria Palmblad

Kankakee, IL 60901 Ela Township

800-933-2412 1155 E. Route IL-22

tom. boldwin@midwesttransit.com Lake Zurich, 80047

(847) 438-7823
supervisorpalmblad@elatownship.org

Description Qty Unit price  Total price

2024 Ford Starcraft Shuttle Bus 1 8110,000.00  £110,000.00
This does not include any applicable taxas, license or title fees

Price is subject to change to reflect any increases from supplier upon delivery of chassis

Subtotal  $110,000.00

$110,000.00



